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bk bl ke Bk ke Bik [ ke Bk bk bl kb bk bk Db ke Bk ke bI ke Bk
lobho b2 ledbho bl lebho bl lebho bl In2bb)
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ATLA-3E
fairr feravoreT i THE @Er Miaes
QR : Remree 9T AEw s fafads F T U 053 qvdia 2tad ifAd aifaed Ul HPT 87 | T9eT ST
grafaare JET TF, 0% HT THRT 90 B IUSHT 3 9T ST FIATEA, 0% & a9 ¢ & IUHIH (§) FTHifTH dram
FEATT oA T B I TH S, |

FFIAM A dTH Gl FRER TH SAT AfATGere [ F qQUIoKIR0SY HT FHAT 9T TR Siiad SrAT Saaard
T ATREH G |

q) o<t faa=or qETdieT SMERES :

T FAAT AFAT Jedtgd TRUHHT ek FFART [Farg fqarues gaar a@r [9g=1es (Generally Accepted
Accounting Principles), T TF 0%%, IHT MRS 0%%, qar A\ Afafqer faxd faawer awe=dr fHafrer 08y
HTER UfqeTide® anTa (Historical cost Convention) 9T YEHTET (Accrual) ATERAT AR RS T |

9T ATES ThlGrarad IRATGRT AT TTeh! 9T iy qiqaa= A9 (Nepal Financial Reporting Standard-NFRS) #T
eI fataa yfdqea af dev qar TRTH F |

Y e wwata dEre Aifa

fer gwfdes UfaeTias aNTd SAaaRTHET ATIRAT Jd@rgd TRUH @ | qEd AW @RE 7o T 97 R aFiars
JIANT AR AGEITHT TS AN e Gaells THd FHTET TRUHT ) |

fer FFRAETE ARt HeaH T gTHEE IHH Hels S@sudl & |

3 T HE A

Tg AT, R09% /%Y MG AN g R FT aHITTHE AT (ATHAA AT ATIRAT HId) Tear T Jumedr (Written
Down Value) #7139 @XT AUH HigAT Ulegebl HigATaNg FATAANTE I3 8T8 HEl TRA (Al Aqerverd TR F |

TR FX TATSIAHT AT T AR T, 045 FAR 7 24T TRTH G |
%.9. T T8 T FH R (Ffawrasm)
9. |fR greg AfAAT 0.009%
R, | HaA Y.00%
3. | wfeR qar e 93.40%
¥, | FrAEd A 94.00%
Y. | FFIER T e 9adr Iue 30.00%
.| gy e 30.00%
9 | FErr g 94.00%
5. |fasiees awafa 94.00%
R. |
T ITHT (A1) 94.00%
=T ITHRT (B41) 40.00%
FE Aol 43.40%

¥) Yol TRA qrafaee QR SEgT AR 0 TORE! ddH @ IEArE HATSR @I F.Y,000/- GEHAT @iE
TRuer fesrg araTesdrg g fwdT Ye<ar @ qoirhd A Wi faguer 3

¥) AEF AT qUT SEHIE AN
A AAHT: AT U R04c THINTH ATFHL TUAT T ATSHIS Fewe@T STHT TA 0%, [AFATA 0% T
gigfaare sy fAafiTeTer smamar yoie fefamer drmrer IR ¥ AThRT A9 §dEEr IREN ATHRET aighie T
T srererve TRUH T |

TR HT W F2 (Deferred Tax) &1 AT T AGMHTT R AR TTHT G | faiia [qa2or @R a¥fd qar
TR THH TAT FLHT AR A= F¥eh 9 o1 &1 ALATAT =R (Temporary Difference) & FRU AT
HSTAT B H AMIcd AT F¥TAhl A Ted I9qA T Febl @3 MRUH G | TR F ¥ 91 q0iored
HIIT THHT AT S AGAT AT AR AT B G, Wiel qUbl AN TAGRT AN ASHeb Pl FIhl a2 ATRTAH]

¥o | 99T aie giaeaed
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FYHT TR AR g ATHT TITH B | AT T B GRIT a1 qMcaars AIaseT qare Feam 9 fafda 98 30
FATT ATTHT FHTATSA T G ATAT T @3 TRUS G | T F FHd a9 qNacadrs aaras (Net-Off)
T 7 g =i @TeusHl g |
T AGTFA A
TRFHT AT/ HIGAAT A AGE A

AT FXHIH TAATT AT HOTTH AT TUTA LB STHAT I HOTTAHT TRTHT TN AT ATsd T (Face Value)
a1 R Hed Hed S ©id g Aife HeAHT @IS Al qqeqvad TRUH S |

gug (VAT Iord TRY ATAREB! TR ATgd A (Face Value) W=T TR Hedl d¢l AUAT AT el IHHATS
(Deferred Expenditure) I FTHT <@g T Al @ocle AT MG qAtd (97 FATAIGF ATIRAT (Prorata
Basis) ®T qei@+ T Hifq ferguest |

gug () THITSTH o= O a1 HIGAH] d@FHa TRUH A W&l TR Hed HH g1 TTAT AT FiXeh IHHb]
AR AT (Provision) T Hifd faguer & |

% / fadi S el FETHAT e ST i

S/ fadir Gt HEedl (98T a1 AR 9T T ATTATEEHT TETHT AT A8 qral THAAT q@rad g | a¥
AT AHIP] FITE FHINA qfeg, e FRUET Jchlel Rl g Faedl HoTAT THCHT TEAT AT FTaTHT ]
(Provision) 1= wifq feaguert & |

tisre e FPIe IR TR SErg A

qfecter fafes FFITr SARAT RUFT TS W T a1 a9R T FH Tl B e AIHT 3@rgT T WA oA
TR Ao Tral FH qUAT AT aRTETHT HFLT T A faguet 3 |

afede [ATAdE HFIIeh] FeATTH SATHT T TRTH TR JATAd HTAA FTHITSTH [Iaqras Sied graeed THIH
AT FFIATT FREAR T SoTs1d 99 qTCH (el [q7 auaen &l aHiars IR Heddl 3@ls |1 qarg q9=rd
Iife 7oA aER FFEIT T A (ST G |

(1) & @I (§) ATAR AT TRUHT AT TRA (AT HIAA STHISTH (AT aepl qraare s (Delisted) AT AT
ARTARHT AT T AN A g |

YA "ee FHESH A

FrTer faaelT warere ure fafaer fafama swar smrsy 0 Wi fagusr g | qrd aveer dvcawr guar fagef qarer
Arearadrs Ar fadel e # AaRAT ®3F 99 A IHHATS (e AR AT S q@rsd a9 Ana
fergwert = |

FANF AR AQTFT A

FFIATA TG GTRAH] ATRAT ATH e AR ATed AN [0 G dR A8 qii FAfaa=ar ¥ e Sl 19
o+ fafa afeg soar afgeer fafaar dramees smearr afer fif faguer 3 1

TMTE BT HT AT U Uehel ATHITohels Wifg a9 AT SATgH T ATHTSIane e fqaier T8 &
TR AT T it faguar g |

AT FHAT AR A@ET AN

qAAHEaTE IT HFAATg 78 I HT 9997 AIaT [HATHEAe [qriagd GHd= Jreq qUae=rd ATl q@rse
T At fasusr 3 |

I A AGTEA T ASwis A

FIIATS AT YT TH AT Ja7 AT ATRAIATs ATl (Accrual) ATIRHAT @i T ATHT ATATAHT
[TERTHT AR A AR AT ATH /Y fG@rd q9T ATHRT /AT GdEd] aR aHiid aiehie TR F |
Hl AT A -

FIIAIS TATAT BT THITH ol FQT TN I FAl AT g TATE AT @ET T T S, AT AT boll TehweArs
qral THEHAT @S TR @ | AT Joo@ TRU FHITSTH oAl ATATR AT AEAT a7 AT AT el Aaid TTehT ATerdT
AT TS (T Foll AT G T TN [T5FT FeAiells ATHTT@R] AT &I TRUHT FoIl ATachebl TATATAT FHol

TGT At giqaes | ¥q
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ARTITHT ThH TFIT T AT A TRTH S |
9?) AT GH SIEHIE A

AT G ASHIS Tl & ATEITIT @b L0 AN THHAAT Tcdeh [hIqHbT ATHIR] AT AT feqrad drHTen
AR SATIRHAT @3 T G T APl &N 10 JqeTd THHATS ATHRT AR fEdEH T s T 3 |

93) T TET SRETT G AT A
FFIHTE TATT AT TUAT &7 GG THINTH qRRTHT A THH 9T AT TAT BFATEhT AT FFIRTHT TITHIT
¥ FHARIEEA TH] FH T A @ Aledh ATIAH WAL JAT AT @< GHT AT T G dq@rg= T A1
ferguet 3 |

9¥) AT AT A A AT A A
STHT ITET ATIAHT Fgdic g afel Hog aTaT, Adfd THI T, AT Safer THIAT ITET JAT FHAT Hedl AT arda
ATAT AT 0% TR QU () FT JEdTH A=0d & Tl IHHH (9% Fqed IHH Fawdr T Jid [aeuea S |

) AT FFAEAT T ASHIS A ©
FEATH] ATHATST TeATSH THUHTHH FHI(ega ATHIRT SHT@are TUEl ATFRHIATS dlfe ATHTRMTHT THATAT T
T | AT AUAT ATRT AR fedraar i Jitg fagusr 5
LT TR S THHATS AIhT AFET [EETedT AT A sl & |

9%) FHARI SUM, fa_T T 7 aaT ST9a FFe T A
FHAT U, faar qar o= Fiaar arad SRt T I FHART [HIATTAdT Joot@ T FHINTHBT AT
farHTehra Healeh RIS el FHSIH EHTEl (Accrual) STIRAT J@Tgd T AIiq (dquHl 3 |

99) VPRI TR LT AT
FEIAT ATATHIHT Ageing TR SATATITA T3&7 A HILAT TH ATAYTF SAHT FaTelsh FrHfqare qRd W
T T A fqTsuea & |

95) AYET G AGIGT AT :
FEIATR] JRIHEF GoATE FFIAT G AR TTHT § @ q@r3e T A [Tl g |

R) I MNiqes :

1. IgHTE SifEweRr ST e i

F) FHEAS ANNE AT A AT FHH AATIHR! A ek &Y ANFUH T ATHT A FHTR A9d &Tar qhir T
T foRlaHeT SAHTRT SHTET HATSH 9 ATTH ATLATHT AT aRTEX AT T T SAATHA AATFH THUR] ATITHT
TEHT SAM@H AT @& STAT Wesbebl 0% ThH T T T I IhHATS Tigedl ATdE TUAT AR q@rga
T At fasusr 3 |

@) UTHA ATHT e ANBTHT T SAHT AT AT A9 TAT GRTHT T 79 [Iawepr STHIbT THAATE ST Aaferedr
THTATS T AGH S@H ATqd ThH HaedT T Al [deTH G |

M) SETSEE IAE (MR AR AGEATAT ATHT AT FHAT a19d ST qRET T 797 (RGeS Taardehl
AT I fedTaaTe g9 AR FEdars Siad drHT HTHT 9 At faguar g

") 99 U, 2030 FHINTH @& ATHIR 10 Jqerd THH FHAR! dFd AT T TRTH G |

¥3 | 99T e giaeaed



fatra farurT qeafaa sEr gty feofes

9 welea e
) FEIATHT BTl TEH <ehT AT SIRTAT & el ol Tehd BT |
o) BT FFAATST B Tearafa Ifqagar Tar S |
) FEATHT AT AT TvaT ATEhaTE AT Bl AT ILhT G |
%) FFIATS ATRAT TRATE FAATE T ARV fGUPT B |
S) AF wifde aTHT FEOATPT A GRS qTiaed T T S |

N\
Rellabllgw

ATLAT-R

RANIEE oI TSh SoIARGY AT

. Reliable Nepal Life Insurance Limited

) FEA FEATATHT ATTH] S ATHT AAATAR] AT T 09410k I FRIARE] SAHTFII TeATgH ATHT ATATTEATE
fafese Gross Premium Method &7 TETRAT TRTHT F |

3 PR AT AT WfATar a9 faareee

FFIATER! GEITAHT BT TFH e GIHdr Ja faaraes g |
¥)  FEAT oA, AT qoT fear Feafer it & gfqagar e g |
W)  FEIEIS ATRAT FEU FRHET @I I T G |

Y T I RS TR oo

i e A IRCH |
THH g
AT TYPR T TATA TS Sebebl U TF AT FITS GBI STHIAT I | T/ 0.00 o
99d 99

q. afoTsT Sepep! Heal HeT 9,45R,¥00,000. 00 Ye.3%
3. faebrq Sbept ﬂj?‘ﬁ e V¥ Y 0,000,00 R99g
3. afedes s HFITRl fgdway qar % 29%,54%,0%5.9% 5 0%
¥ fad FraEss q2fq [aq 404,540,000 00 300
Y. TS YT g a7 a9 39,049 4 9% 99 q.32
STHAT R,%%¥,¥99,5¥3.49 | q00.00

ATA. 0G|k AT VAT T (5 [l [AUH] TGB! (FaR0 (HFHATTER @H G |
%.9. | faaxw & T
q |5% s FTEHTE [, \9 400,000
3| EFE 5% o1 39,400,000
y | fafost=ar S grazvame fa 2,400,000
¥ | SEar g% J9r fa 335,000,000
Y |t S for 93,100,000
% | S e o 3,100,000
9 | quTer sTeTEer 9% fa. ¥q,4.00,000
5 | 79rer Hfee wwg Fud g% fa. 45,000,000
R |Tq arg fg R @ 1. 995,400,000
q0 |wATAT e fa. %¥ 0,000,000
19 |99 e 1. 3,000,000
93 | uTgH FHfEge @ 1. 9400,000
3 |fagrd = fa. 9%,400,000
Q¥ | vt fasr o fa 4,100,000
4 Ferer faera e o, 99,000,000
9% | SrHAT FaT famra e o ¥,300,000
0 | F=E IHATHTE FF fa 4,400,000

SEUEILERIGECENINE



N
Reliable Life RCToSST SUIcT SISt SR fI3ies

("™ Reliable Nepal Life Insurance Limited
95 | P fasra o fa 4,000,000
2, | AreTersd fawma g o ¥,000,000
R0 | T T §F for 3,100,000
q | fqars faae swerTave 9% fa. 900,000
R | AfreTa faspra S o 3Y,400,000
3 | W gwerTETe 9% fa 90,000,000
¥ | MET T IHATHUG FF foT, 40,000,000
Y | arefaukia AT o 3,400,000
% | FESHT wreATH f. 3,400,000
R0 | FATEeE WA 4,000,000
STHT 94 0,300,000.00
©  FEETH faiT fAaROHT I 9U AARET SF q97 faxig SRRl FRARE Eaqe Hda quer g 5%

q0.

11.
R
9z.

Arsard fedra g HT geaivad o/ fadiag Geame) FHdT 9 qUHl g |

TG FFIAIS AEHE STHATH Hannover Re Malaysian 9T SdTer qHATHT FFAT fel. TRT STUHT FRIAT THITTHEI
TW IT FAAR R0%E UG HATT TFIH] FRIAR H ATIRAT Ik TAGHFeeATs FHA & 9 LOY FOR R T &,
¥q,33%,0009 9%, THH AT a7 afehl Whl G |

FFIATD] AT JAtAd ATAT UA, [HaHmEed q9r SHr |ifdare difeu aaifad Eel 8 |

FEIHTHT GHTh a1 HOTARET GrI7E Afth a7 FEITENT BRI AUH G | ATABEeATS a5 Wl ded a7
e THH R TN G |

FTIATST BTTEH ATRAT FEATehT GRETUHT Bl a7 {eTTept ST |

qTAFR U, 045 THITTH HTHT TUAT Tl &Y ANT AT TR ATART qaLT TRTHT 7 |

fRdT T dHTeTek HT IIAT T FR

TG ATA AT FEATS B G T 9Teek TRl el S |

Q¢ TG FEATA AMATATS TaTH T AR T ST AT 37 FTATSIT GieTaae AR bl 3 |

0K /0%
A A i Tt ETR (e

Y- 5. 40
q0-9% LARES
4-9R 3. %R
ATt S dHre R0 W1 /T F.90
Y-R 3. R0
qrataes q0-9¥ LEES
4-9R 5. 3R

Arataes Srad drATed () Ry — > 3640
Fratae Srad AT (Thd o1 fata) EEICIGINEEICTE] % 93
qretad o SHd () LERCIGINE IR ¥ 30
Fratae Srad STATerd (FrHT G- EEECIGINEEIC TR ¥ 30
et qAqT AT EECIGINE IR & 30
¥-9¥ 3. %0
FTrera=aT arer forar ST Ao 498 %
R0 qwaT "I T Y
AforT qRTAT ATateE Sirad SraTerE 19, 1R TA¥ LA
> 9%, 95 T RO LR LS

Y. TF AF. AT HHEIATA (Gl ATHTed HRMMAT e b €.923,0%5.00 [AUH & TAT AHA@H [qardm

9%
%Y |

% ©%0,989.0% Fl TA IRCH ST |
FEIAS T .9.q7 99 FATAT Geee AT TIoET TEH S |

Gl AT giqeea
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=ThT GSIl Hed ANH AhTAT I (T & FR@AAAH), HhT1 91T 8 sl (Call in arrears) T STHd TRTH TR
q: TASPTeT ARt e SR ST S |

a7 99 fas gee IWiaar duo@y (A J9EY A-aid Jq@Ted TRUE! T | 9 99 @9 (Amortization) .
1,5 ¥, 943.33 <@rsT TRTH g |

UAR ATFATT ATTEXHT FHA FRIEAR G |

fereat TTETET FEARIT B AT I |

SN

T AT A AT HUHI AT AFERAT TATTCH Incurred But Not Reported (IBNR) STAT THUHT §aT &1 H o@Tsd
TP ST |

T AT.F. 09 /9% FI ATHRTH! ATARAT FHAT A %, ¥ ¥30,389.3%, TG a9 ¥, q,353,2R%.00 ¥ fa7 am9q
T ¥ 5R%,359.90 FI ELIT TRUH G |

A Y AT Y ALF. | T BT A 5. ¥YR,¥0% ¥ TR &Y ATRTAl S@l3 Hlel ThH aXaehl T

F FEd HIH TWTH S |

T ATF.AT T@TT THIGHB! AR aedT TTH B, |

CRIGIEI T Q,03%,95%.4%

FFIATT TH a9 %l GIATAT T8hl T 39,0404 \9%. 88 TS AABIAA RIHIAT d@Ts [y [qaR0 TaR WH B |
7 fa=ira faa=or Going Concern WTRITTERT STITRHT TR ITITHT 3, |

T AT qAT FHAT a9 AT

SH UH, R0¥c THITH FHANT ATETA GTITHT TFH GATSTHT S | Td U, 030 I AT AR F HF]
TPl G& ATRIH 40 JATAT & IHH FHART aAd a19d @ Faedl TWH F |

qrag ah! [a=el FRIER

HETAF AIATTHR TIIEH! (R0 (HFTTaR Wwah § |

q. I FAR FFATRIET T
. SR g Lo
3. 7% YIS 9T RS
¥, UT. ST, JHTIT HAES JaT
Y. TRE Ere R
%, 35S qIUg U RES]
o, 3T, TR AT A REE]

AT AT 9&F ST AT 5.49%,000100, ATATAT T AR @ AT .588,000100 T A= AT %. U5 ¥RG
ARTAT HTH 7 |

e FaEATIHI (ST qTUehl &aehl A1 AR a1e dledl, YHE AR Adehdd Td AT AT I TRl Jad
AT AT FTATRT THH BT THISIH T8hl G |

q. 1 ARET =T AR B §9,30,34%.00

2. AT s Hfea ¥ 3% 9R050.00

SIH ATeH T T AETSA B! [ad THITSTHEB! = AHAT TRTH G |

sfepepl T ANTHT

T AUHT HFEE ATALADAT ATHR GAANHOT TRUHT T |

agr arfie gidaed | ¥y
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..........

feree Aare AEw g fafree
TET AT, FSHTSIPT AT, J09¥ /9% Y
T Jiqas
g9
Frdem ¥ o wwEtEa)

@) FEAT G G SR

9
?

2
X)

G i ;A9 e FEET TR FEraaAr fmfa og¥l0s19s AT AT 7. q03%/0%% /&Y AT
faftraa v Tar Aivuesr |

FEET TP TAO9T qEH fafe ;A afafa, savea, dafaaqrare fafa 09y /0¥ /95 AT FEA TaTe
ATRTST A8 ATHT BRIAR T ATAATS I Tl G |

FEIAI ATHAT USR] ATAT ATATTHT [HGH T G : Sa= 44T |

FEIATSl AT YIREA Teh] (0 el 309% /0Y /94 g HISATSIHT Sa" STHT TRl BRI
JRE Tl 2T |

@) FHEAD GATAE AT THTT TRBT IS

qo0.

11.

R

93

9¥.

.

9%

FEIT STHT AIATTATE AT T, 0% /99 =T FHTT THHPT AR AT GBI THTART TeTclT TR T G|
FTAF THINTH FFOAA (G, THTST T FY, YAk JEAeId FBTaHT TRTGTHF B | FFIA &1 IUS
ARETAT FSRTII AT bl el BT |

FFIATR] QAR FTHCAD] FIAAT TR FIAAT HALAT, ATHT ATATHRT 9T T FFIAT TF FHITH T G |
o7 AfAfaer I aeT Af@qasd F=s H1aH TRE g |

(%) aATEAad TIH] U B T Hed /TR Hed A=l arqerdehl (HITHT HFIelel [aid [qeRurAr HrEeT
TR A FEAfTEEET Hed a8 TEaT O |

(@) FaT (%) FHITTHB! FEATADT FeA TAAT T IR o, TATAT a1 To T ATIFL U FHINSTH T2l Tgraar
BT g T FYTdAehl STl Hed AR AIHUH 3 |

FFIATA Tb TAT FaiTTr Frieesl el @rar, S1R AT J9r 9 TSl 9T g4 @TaTes T Tl THIEs
gatad SAT UF (HawTaelr qor SrAr Grafae diiey aHitad TRTH 3 |

FHEIEEER Fe A4, (&R Frqiaese ST T4 HIiqes daeree TRUH T |

FFIATH] AT AT FATATEE AEHT |

T AT A HT BFATHT ST §0R3 T &Tal TRepAT §0%9 dT TET b UwH! FHATard [ et TRTH &
A 4 FCT AT “HTHTAT g oAbl Tdl” WAl FaedT TRUH F |

facirar faaRor qaR &t g=iferd S UA, 0% AT MaHTEdl, 0% T Al A=d SRl TRYH SHT Grafaet
AT AT (&M, FFAT T R0%3 TIT A FAAET qIT A, d@Iehl (g I Aldes AT TRTH G |
() HFIAT ITh AGT Al ATAFIT TR, Alehl TANTHT THEAAT FIAH T T AT AAlTcTehl T T
IUATHAT T TR T |

@) FFaereR faxia faavorer areraes fafaar deeer AreRT Jrere aRnaas A dEerdr gard a9
areatas faar & |

FFEIATR] GoATAE FAITA A Gl GREATH AT T SATAQTS a1 g AIHTAr a1 awms ¥

T AT T T T HFLAT T G |

FEIATS AT TAAATAA ARSH AT ATHT faird faa=or qar Wl g |

HEAYIAR] Th(q ATETH AT @l GRIET0 AT W TIETPATE AT, R0GY I AT TRUHT T H THATIHTI
TEHT |

gferd dTHT TH, R0%¥Q, TAT FFIAT TH 3053 T AT il aATae, daeT a7 fHaeret gfdsda g1 T8 &
ik, FH, FFIAT TAT STHER R Gl a7 GoTAbRT W1 TEh! FEITET FRIAR TRTHT ST |

AT A 06 /%% HT AT AT FFIAIETS B F0€ AT dThel ST |

%5 | qE AT giqaad
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Reiable Forever

ATLA-30

THE ATz
F.8. faon LERAE] 309y /0% 309¥ /oY 03 /0% 093/93 [ R09q/93
q | ad & 9% 393435 9,¥33%%5,5R3.93]  9,94%, %9543 - -
R SR e ey 9¥,000,000| 9¥,000,000.00 99,433,990 - -
3 |ufq e fearEr 7w ® q0% 903.¥0 q00 - -
X IR ]. LY4,53RR¥Y.0%| 35,355, ¥4 0.00] § 05T, ¥TL LY - -
Y |ufq <= e (EPS) i3 3.9 R.03 0.43 - -
& |ufq <= @mare (DPS) ® - - - - -
o |afa e =t wer (MPPS) % - - - - -
c  |7== s s (PE Ratio) Rk - - - - -
? 9IH qUH FHTTew ®. 9,399, 953,54 UR| ¥RY¥,IR%,2R09.90 - - -
90 |®e HrHTEH &, 9,390 33% 340 43| ¥3§,8%,¥00 90 - - -
99 |ET FrTeTed T FA AR gfeera R0.5% 9 3% - - -
93 |gg A9 T Fe SrHneE gfeerd ¥.0% T.5Y - - -
93 |% dTHTTeF T FHA FEl Bl ¥, 99 R.5% - - -
9% [T FAETE A T EA A DA graeTe 5 &% 99.00 - - -
qY  |Fe T T FWT /S T gfaera 3%9.30 9,99%.9% - - -
9% |TEET FHE T T Fe AT Ook gferera - 0.99 - - -
9 |FFATIT @/ FA AT qob Bl 9%.35 YRS - - -
9z |dmAT AfTRar Rt @9/ A AT b gferera 3.49 .99, - - -
9% |dmEr sferat dern (@rfes &) e 3,44.00 9,503.00 - - -
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT
TO THE SHAREHOLDER OF RELIABLE NEPAL LIFE INSURANCE LTD.

Report on the Audit of the Financial Statements

Qualified Opinion

We have audited the financial statements of Reliable Nepal Life Insurance Ltd. (the ‘Company’),
which comprise the Statement of Financial Position as at Ashadh 31, 2076, Statement of Profit
or Loss, Statement of Other Comprehensive Income, Statement of changes in equity and
statement of cash flows for the year then ended, and notes to the financial statements, including
a summary of significant accounting policies.

In our opinion, except for the effect of the matters described in the Basis for Qualified Opinion
section of our report, the accompanying financial statements present fairly, in all material
respects, the financial position of the company as at Ashadh 31, 2076 and its financial
performance and its cash flows for the year then ended in aceordance with Nepal Financial
Reporting Standards (NFRSs).

Basis for Qualified Opinion

The company has adopted the policy to account for the claim amount to be received from
reinsurance on cash basis instead of accrual basis which is not consistent with the requirement
of NFRS. As at the balance sheet date, the determination of actual claim receivable from
reinsurance was yet to be done. Had the amount been determined and accounted for on accrual
basis, that would have resulted in increment in profit of the company.

We conducted our audit in accordance with Nepal Standards on Auditing [NSAs). Our
responsibilities under those standards are further described in the Auditor's Responsibilities for
the Audit of the Financial Statements section of our report. We are independent of the company
in accordance with the ICAN's Handbook of Code of Ethics for Professional Accountants together
with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of the financial statements in Nepal,
and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these requirements,
We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a
basis for our qualified opinion.

Responsibilities of Management for the financial statements

Management Is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of financial statements in
accordance with NFRSs, and for such internal control as the directors determine is necessary to
enable the preparation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement,
whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the company’s
ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern
and using the going concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to liquidate
the company or to cease operations, or have no realistic alternative but to do so.

Board of Directors are responsible for overseeing the Company’s financial reporting process.

UDIN :21042BCA000975ANwv
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Auditor’s responsibilities for the audit of the financial statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a
whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an
auditor's report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance,
but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with NSAs will always detect a
material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are
considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to
influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with NSAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain
professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

i) Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements,
whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to

those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a
basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from
fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion,
forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

i) Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design
audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose
of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the Company's internal control.

iii)  Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of
accounting estimates and related disclosures made by management.

iv)]  Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of
accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty
exists related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company's
ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty
exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor's report to the related
disclosures in the financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to
modily our opinion, Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to
the date of our auditor’s report. However, future events or conditions may cause the
Company to cease to continue as a going concern.

v) Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements,
including the disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the
underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the

planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant

deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with
relevant ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all
relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence,
and where applicable, related safeguards.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements
On examination of the financial statements as aforesaid, we report that:
i} We have obtained all the information and explanations, which to the best of our knowledge

and belief were necessary for the purpose of our audit;
ii) Inouropinion, proper books of accounts as required by law have been kept by the company
so far as it appears from our examination of such books of accounts;

UDIN :Z21042BCA000975ANvY
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i) We have issued another audit report in accordance with Nepal Standards on Auditing 800,
“Special Considerations- Audit of Financial Statements Prepared in Accordance with Special
Purpose Framework” reporting on the financial statements prepared in accordance with the
directions issued by Beema Samiti,

iv} In our opinion, the Statement of Financial Pesition, Statement of Profit or Loss, Statement of
Other Comprehensive Income, Statement of changes in equity and statement of cash flows
dealt with by this report are in agreement with the books of accounts:

v} To the best of our information and accerding to explanation given to us and from our
examination of the books of account of the company necessary for the purpose of our audit,
we have not come across cases where the board of directors or any representative or any
employee of the company have acted contrary to the provisions of laws relating to accounts
or committed any misappropriation or caused any loss or damage to the company.

vi) Company’s life assurance fund and other special reserves are as per the prescribed
provisions.

vii) As per the information obtained, company has not conducted any kind of other business
except approved life insurance business.

vill)To the best of our information, company is able to meet its long term liabilities from its
assets.

ix) The internal control system implemented by the company is found to be effective.

x} We did not obtain information indicating company’s act against interest of insured.

For G & G Associates,

Chartered
LS
CA Bija
Partner
Place : Kathmandu
Date 2078-01-15

UDIN :210428CA00097SANvy
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Reliable Nepal Life Insurance Ltd.
Statement of Financial Position
As on 31 Ashad 2076 (16 July 2019)

Note
As at 31 Ashad 2076 As at 32 Ashad 2075
ASSETS
Intangible assets 3.1 1,476,534 1,845,667
Property, plant and equipment 3.2 68,570,813 57,848,464
Deferred tax assets 3.3 241,800 -
Financial assets
Investments at Fair Value 3.4 19,695,301 6,514,389
Investments at amortised cost 3.5 2,607,500,000 1,585,500,000
Other loans and advances 3.6 7,594,730 4,084,910
Other financial assets 3.7 3,086,970 29,750
Income tax receivables 3.3 52,294,842 18,419,700
Other assets 3.8 18,497,364 15,744,783
Cash and cash equivalents 3.9 159,267,542 166,824,169
Total assets 2,938,225,895 1,856,811,831
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
Equity
Equity share capital 3.10 1,400,000,000 1,400,000,000
Other equity
Retained earnings 3.10a 75,414,961 26,200,974
Catastrophe reserve 3.10a 8,863,660 3,366,882
Other reserve 3.10a 5,010,796 4,100,968
Total Equity 1,489,289,417 1,433,668,824
Liabilities
Insurance payables 3.11 244,407 479,175
Other liabilities 3.12 39,021,461 15,312,237
Income tax payable 3.3. - -
Other financial liabilities 3.13 230,062,905 87,450,655
Insurance contract liabilities 3.14 1,172,253,272 317,203,165
Deferred tax liabilities 3.3. - 205,761
Employee benefit obligation 3.15 7,354,433 2,492,014
Total Liabilities 1,448,936,478 423,143,007
Total Equity and Liabilities 2,938,225,895 1,856,811,831

The accompanying notes are integral part of these financial statements.

Dipesh Babu Tiwari
Account Head

Shreeram Dhakal
Director

Dr. Prakash Bhattarai
Director

Date: 2078.01.15
Place: Kathmandu
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Narayan Babu Lohani
Chief Executive Officer

Indra Prasad Sharma
Director

Gaurav Agarwal
Director

Udaya Nepali Shrestha
Director

Mahesh Sharma Dhakal
Director
CA Bijaya Raj Ghimire
Partner
G&G Associates
Chartered Accountants

Anju Pandey Pant
Director
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Reliable Nepal Life Insurance Ltd.
Statement of Profit or Loss
For the year ended 31 Ashad 2076 (16 July 2019)

Figures in NPR

Note 2075-76 2074-75
Gross premiums 3.16 1,370,934,951 426,771,400
Premiums ceded to reinsurers 3.16a (125,890,075) (96,474,814)
Net insurance premium revenue 1,245,044,875 330,296,586
Fees and commission income - -
Investment income 3.17 230,785,666 190,799,511
Other income 3.18 574,568 114,971
Total revenue 1,476,405,109.65 521,211,069
Gross benefits and claims paid 3.19 128,201,044 12,495,050
Claims ceded to reinsurers 3.19a (41,511,857) (5,550,000)
Net benefits and claims 86,689,187 6,945,050
Changes in insurance contract liabilities 3.14 855,050,107 317,203,165
Agent Related Expenses 3.20 243,430,242 51,923,312
Other operating and administrative expenses 3.21 236,953,246 102,211,146

Total benefits, claims and other expenses

1,422,122,782

478,282,673

Profit Before Tax 54,282,327 42,928,396
Income Tax Expense
Current tax 3.3. - 8,999,984
Deferred tax (credit)/charge 3.3. (670,237) 468,129
Profit for the year 54,952,564 33,460,283
Basic EPS 3.22 3.93 2.39
Diluted EPS 3.22 3.93 2.39
The accompanying notes are integral part of these financial statements.
Dipesh Babu Tiwari Narayan Babu Lohani Udaya Nepali Shrestha
Account Head Chief Executive Officer Director
Shreeram Dhakal Indra Prasad Sharma Mahesh Sharma Dhakal
Director Director Director
Dr. Prakash Bhattarai Gaurav Agarwal Anju Pandey Pant CA Bijaya Raj Ghimire
Director Director Director Partner

Date: 2078.01.15
Place: Kathmandu

G&G Associates

Chartered Accountants
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Reliable Nepal Life Insurance Ltd.
Statement of Other Comprehensive Income
For the year ended 31 Ashad 2076 (16 July 2019)

Figures in NPR

Note 2075-76 2074-75

Profit for the year 54,952,564 33,460,283
Other comprehensive Income:
Other comprehensive Income not to be reclassified to profit or loss in subsequent periods

Re-measurement (losses) / gains on post employment defined benefit plans - -

Net Fair Value Gain/(Loss) on Financial Assets 890,704 (1,049,472)

Tax relating to items that will not to be reclassified to profit or loss (222,676) 262,368
Total other comprehensive gain/(loss) for the year, net of tax 668,028 (787,104)
Total Comprehensive income for the year, net of tax 55,620,593 32,673,179

The accompanying notes are integral part of these financial statements.

Narayan Babu Lohani
Chief Executive Officer

Dipesh Babu Tiwari
Account Head

Shreeram Dhakal Indra Prasad Sharma

Director Director
Dr. Prakash Bhattarai Gaurav Agarwal
Director Director

Date: 2078.01.15
Place: Kathmandu
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Udaya Nepali Shrestha
Director

Mahesh Sharma Dhakal
Director
CA Bijaya Raj Ghimire
Partner
G&G Associates
Chartered Accountants

Anju Pandey Pant
Director
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Reliable Nepal Life Insurance Ltd.
Statement of Cash Flows
For the year ended 31 Ashad 2076 (16 July 2019)

Reliable Nepal Life Insurance Limited

Reiable Forever

Figures in NPR

2075-76 2074-75
CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Net Profit 54,282,327 42,928,396
Non-cash items included in profit before income tax:-
Other Finance incomes - -
Net Fair Value Gain/(Loss) on Financial Assets
Depreciation on property, plant and equipment 16,204,427 4,860,047
Adjustment for Deferred Tax 447,561 (205,761)
Adjuatment for Provision for Tax - (8,999,984)
Provision for employee benefits 4,862,419 2,492,014
Provision for Staff bonus - -
Gross change in contract liabilities 855,050,107 317,203,165
Impairment Losses
Cash flow from non-operating activities
Profit on Sales of Fixed Assets - -
Investment income and other income (231,360,234) (190,799,511)
(Increase)/ Decrease in Trade and security deposits (119,659) (29,750)
(Increase)/ Decrease in other financial assets (6,447,381.50) (4,084,909.54)

(Increase)/ Decrease in Other assets
Increase / (Decrease) in unearned premiums

(36,869,522) (31,431,272)

(234,768) 479175

Increase / (Decrease) in insurance payables
Increase / (Decrease) in other payables 166,115,713 102,426,728
Cash generated from operations 821,930,990 234,838,337
Bonus paid
Grauity paid in CIT
Income tax paid - -
NET CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES 821,930,990 234,838,337
CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Investment income and other income 231,360,234 190,799,511

Proceeds from sale of quoted shares

Purchase of property and equipment

Purchase of Intangibles

Proceeds from disposal of property and equipment

Net additions of investment ( includes government securities & fixed deposit)

(1,034,290,208)

(61,682,341)

(26,557,643)
- (2,260,000)

(483,063,861)

NET CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES (829,487,616) (356,206,691)
CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Settlement of Borrowings -
Issue of Share Capital - 248,829,000
Dividends Paid
NET CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES - 248,829,000
Net foreign exchange difference on cash and cash equivalents
(Decrease)/Increase in cash and cash equivalents (7,556,626) 127,460,646
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS, Beginning of Year 166,824,169 39,363,522
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENT AT THE END OF THE YEAR 159,267,542 166,824,169

Narayan Babu Lohani
Chief Executive Officer

Dipesh Babu Tiwari
Account Head

Shreeram Dhakal Indra Prasad Sharma

Udaya Nepali Shrestha

Director

Mahesh Sharma Dhakal

Director Director Director
Dr. Prakash Bhattarai Gaurav Agarwal Anju Pandey Pant CA Bijaya Raj Ghimire
Director Director Director Partner

G&G Associates
Chartered Accountants

Date: 2078.01.15
Place: Kathmandu
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Entity Information and Financial Statements

Reporting Entity

Reliable Nepal Life Insurance Ltd. (RNLIL or company), a public limited liability company, domiciled in Nepal, was
incorporated on 18th Mangsir, 2064 (company registration number 1036/064/065) under provisions of Companies Act,
2063. The registered office of the company is located at Gyaneshwor, Kathmandu. Shares of the company are not listed in
stock exchange.

Nature of Operations and Principal Activities

The company is licensed by Insurance Board of Nepal on 15th Bhadra 2074 to operate Life Insurance Business in Nepal and
accordingly the company commenced life insurance business in Nepal.

The financial statements apply to the financial year ended 31st Ashadh 2076 (16th July 2019).
Responsibility for Financial Statements

The Board of Directors are responsible for preparation and presentation of these Financial Statements as per Nepal
Financial Reporting Standards (NFRS).The accompanied financial statements of RNLIL for the year ended Ashad end 2076
were authorized for issue by board of Directors on 15th Baishakh, 2078 (28th April, 2021).

Significant accounting policies and notes to accounts
Basis of Preparation and measurement
Statement of Compliance

The financial statements have been prepared in accordance with applicable Nepal Financial Reporting Standards (NFRS) as
issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of Nepal (ICAN), relevant presentational requirements of the Company
Act, 2063 of Nepal and requirements of Insurance Board of Nepal.

The Company has, for the preparation of financial statements, adopted the NFRS pronounced by ASB with effect from
fiscal year 2074/75. For all periods up to and including the year ended 31 Ashadh, 2074, the Company prepared its
financial statements in accordance with earlier issued Nepal Accounting Standards (hereinafter referred to as 'Previous
GAAP') used for its statutory reporting requirement in Nepal immediately before adopting NFRS.

Basis of preparation

The financial statements have been prepared on accrual and going concern basis. The accounting policies are applied
consistently to all the periods presented in the financial statements. All assets and liabilities have been classified as current
or non-current as per the Company’s normal operating cycle. Based on the nature of products and the time between
acquisition of assets for processing and their realization in cash and cash equivalents, the Company has ascertained its
operating cycle as 12 months for the purpose of current or non-current classification of assets and liabilities.

Except disclosed otherwise, all assets other than Intangible Assets, Property Plant and Equipment, Deferred Tax Assets/
Liabilities, Investments at fair value through OCI, Employee Benefit Obligations are non current assets/liabilities.

The financial statements is presented in functional and presentation currency of the Company i.e. Nepalese Rupee (“NPR”)
which is the currency of the primary economic environment in which the Company operates.

Basis of measurement
These financial statements are prepared on accrual basis under historical cost convention except for the following:

Item Basis of Measurement

Financial assets at fair value through other comprehensive | Fair value

income

Life Insurance Contract Liabilities Valued actuarially

Defined Benefit Obligations Valued actuarially

Deferred Tax Assets and Liabilities at the tax rates that are expected to apply to the period

when the asset is realised or the liability is settled,

Materiality and Aggregation

Each item which is similar in nature is presented separately if material. Items of dissimilar nature or function are presented
separately unless they are immaterial as permitted by NAS 1.

Going Concern

The Directors have made an assessment of the Company’s ability to continue as a going concern and is satisfied about
the ability to continue in business for the foreseeable future. Furthermore, management is not aware of any material
uncertainties that may cast significant doubt upon the company’s ability to continue as a going concern.

Therefore, the financial statements are prepared on a going concern basis.
Fair value measurement

Various accounting policies and disclosures require the measurement of fair values, for both financial and non-financial
assets and liabilities. The company recognises transfers between levels of the fair value hierarchy at the end of the
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reporting period during which the change has occurred.
Carve Outs

The Institute of Chartered Accountants of Nepal (ICAN) vide its notice dated 20 September 2018 has resolved that Carve-
outs in NFRS with Alternative Treatment. Details of carve out provided are as follows:

NAS 34: Interim Financial Reporting

In para 2, if an entity’s interim financial report is described as complying with NFRSs, it must comply with all of the
requirements of this Standard. Paragraph 19 requires certain disclosures in that regard. However, an entity shall not
require to restate its corresponding previous interim period balance if it is impracticable to restate. The carve out is
optional and has been provided for the FY 2017-18 and 2018-19. Accordingly, the Company has opted the carve out.

Issue of new standards but not effective

For the reporting of financial instruments, NAS 32 Financial Instruments, Presentation, NAS 39 Financial Instruments
Recognition and Measurements and NFRS 7 Financial Instruments — Disclosures have been applied. NRFS 9 has been
complied for the classification of Financial Instruments.

A number of new standards and amendments to the existing standards and interpretations have been issued by IASB after
the pronouncements of NFRS with varying effective dates. Those become applicable when ASB Nepal incorporates them
within NFRS.

Following new IFRS has been pronounced but has not been applied by the company:

IFRS 17 Insurance Contracts was issued by the IASB on 18 May 2017 and has a mandatory effective date of annual periods
beginning on or after 1 January 2022. It supersedes IFRS 4 Insurance Contract. IFRS 17 with corresponding effective date
has not been endorsed by Accounting Standard Board (ASB) of Nepal yet.

IFRS 9 ‘Financial Instruments’ was issued by the IASB in July 2014 and effective internationally for the financials beginning
on or after 1 January 2018. Accounting Standard Board of Nepal endorsed NFRS 9 Financial Instruments with some
exceptions, mainly in the Impairment. Currently, Incurred Loss Model as specified in NAS 39 is used. The requirement of
IFRS 9 is Expected Credit Loss Model. The standard has not yet been adopted by the Accounting Standard Board of Nepal.

IFRS 16 ‘Leases’ is effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 January 2019. IFRS 16 is the new accounting standard
for leases and will replace IAS 17 ‘Leases’ and IFRIC 4 ‘Determining whether an Arrangement contains a Lease’. The new
standard removes the distinction between operating or finance leases for lessee accounting, resulting in all leases being
treated as finance leases. IFRS 16 Leases has not yet been adopted by the Accounting Standard Board of Nepal.

Limitation of NFRS Implementation

Wherever the information is not adequately available, and/or it is impracticable to develop the, such exception to NFRS
implementation has been noted and disclosed in respective sections.

Accounting estimates and judgements

In preparing these financial statements, management has made judgements and estimates that affect the application of
the accounting policies and the reported amounts of assets, liabilities, income and expenses. Actual results may differ
from these estimates.

Estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on an ongoing basis. Revisions to estimates are recognised
prospectively. Management believes that the estimates used in the preparation of the financial statements are prudent
and reasonable. The significant estimates and judgements used are:

Reference Note: | Description

2.5 Rate of depreciation of Property, Plant & Equipment for allocation of depreciable amount based on
useful life and review of impairment

2.4 useful life of intangible for allocation of depreciable amount review of impairment

2.13 Actuarial assumptions for measurement of defined benefit obligations and insurance contract
liabilities.

2.6 Measurement of current income tax liability

2.15 Provisions and contingencies

Changes in accounting estimates and errors:

The company has adopted the policy to recognize the effect of a change in an accounting estimate prospectively. A prior
period error is corrected by retrospective restatement unless it is impracticable to determine the period—specific effects
of an error.

Intangible Assets
Recognition and Measurement

The company has adopted policy to measure Intangible asset at its cost less any accumulated amortisation and any
accumulated impairment losses.
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Subsequent Expenditure

The company capitalizes subsequent expenditure only when it increases the future economic benefits embodied in the
specific asset to which it relates.

Amortisation

Amortisation is calculated to write off the cost of intangible assets less their estimated residual values using the straight-
line method over their estimated useful lives, and is generally recognised in profit or loss. The estimated useful lives for
current and comparative periods are as follows:

e Software: 5 years
Impairment

The company has adopted policy to provide for impairment loss on intangible assets. For this purpose the company
tests the intangible asset for impairment by comparing its recoverable amount and recognises any excess of the carrying
amount over the recoverable amount as an impairment loss.

De-recognition

The company derecognizes Intangible asset when the assets is disposed or when no future economic benefits are expected
from its use or disposal.

Property, plant and equipment

On transition to NFRS, the Company has elected to continue with the carrying value of all of its property, plant and
equipment recognised as at Ashad 31, 2073 measured as per the previous GAAP and use that carrying value as the
deemed cost of the property, plant and equipment as on Shrawan 1, 2073.

Recognition and Measurement
The company recognizes Property, plant and equipment are if it is probable that future economic benefits associated with
the asset will flow to the company and the cost of the asset can be measured reliably in accordance with NAS 16.

Items of property, plant and equipment are measured at cost, less accumulated depreciation and any accumulated
impairment losses. If significant parts of an item of property, plant and equipment have different useful lives, then they
are accounted for as separate items (major components) of property, plant and equipment. Any gain or loss on disposal
of an item of property, plant and equipment is recognised in profit or loss.

Subsequent Expenditure

The company capitalizes subsequent expenditure only if it is probable that the future economic benefits associated with
the expenditure will flow to the company. All other repairs and maintenance are charged to profit and loss during the
reporting period in which they are incurred.

Depreciation

Depreciation is calculated to write off the cost of items of property, plant and equipment less their estimated residual
values using the written down value method over their estimated useful life, and is generally recognised in profit or loss.
Land is not depreciated.

The rate of depreciation based on estimated useful life of property, plant and equipment for current and comparative
periods are as follows:

S.N | Category of Assets Rate of depreciation
1 Building 5.00%

2 Light Machinery 15.00%

3 Heavy Machinery 10.00%

4 Vehicles 15.00%

5 Furniture and Fixtures 12.50%

6 Office Equipment 15.00%

7 Leasehold Improvements 15.00%

Useful life are reviewed at each reporting date and change in useful life is given prospective effect.
Capitalisation Policy

Item less than Rs. 5,000 are charged to expenses.

Impairment

The company has adopted policy to provide for impairment loss on property, plant & equipment. For this purpose the
company tests the property, plant and equipment asset for impairment by comparing its recoverable amount with carrying
amount and recognises any excess of the carrying amount over the recoverable amount as an impairment loss.

De-recognition
The depreciable amount of Property and Equipment is derecognized on disposal or when no future economic benefits are
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expected from its use or disposal.
2.6 Income tax

Income tax expense of the company comprises current and deferred tax. It is recognised in profit or loss except to the
extent that it relates to items recognised directly in equity or in OCI.

Current tax

Current tax comprises the expected tax payable on the taxable income or loss for the year and any adjustment to the
tax payable or receivable in respect of previous years. The amount of current tax payable is the best estimate of the tax
amount expected to be paid that reflects uncertainty related to income taxes, if any. The company uses tax rates enacted
or substantively enacted at the reporting date for measuring income tax. The company presents income tax liability net
of related advance tax and same is presented in statement of financial position as income tax recievables or income tax
payable as appropriate.

Deferred tax

The company recognizes recognizes deferred tax in respect of temporary differences between the carrying amounts of
assets and liabilities for financial reporting purposes and the amounts used for taxation purposes.

Deferred tax assets are recognised for unused tax losses, unused tax credits and deductible temporary differences to the
extent that it is probable that future taxable profits will be available against which they can be used. Future taxable profits
are determined based on the reversal of relevant taxable temporary differences. If the amount of taxable temporary
differences is insufficient to recognise a deferred tax asset in full, then future taxable profits, adjusted for reversals of
existing temporary differences, are considered. Deferred tax assets recognized or not recognized are reviewed at each
reporting date.

Deferred tax is measured at the tax rates that are expected to be applied to temporary differences when they reverse,
using tax rates enacted or substantively enacted at the reporting date. Deferred tax liability is presented separately in
statement of financial position.

2.7 Leases

The company determines whether an arrangement is a lease based on the substance of the arrangement at the inception
of the lease. The arrangement is a lease if fulfilment of the arrangement is dependent on the use of a specific asset or
assets and the arrangement conveys a right to use the asset or assets, even if that right is not explicitly specified in an
arrangement.

A lease is classified at the inception date as a finance lease or an operating lease

A lease that transfers substantially all the risks and rewards incidental to ownership to the Company is classified as a
finance lease. A leased asset is depreciated over the useful life of the asset. However, if there is no reasonable certainty
that the Company will obtain ownership by the end of the lease term, the asset is depreciated over the shorter of the
estimated useful life of the asset and the lease term.

Finance leases are capitalized at the commencement of the lease at the inception date fair value of the leased asset or,
at the present value of the minimum lease payments at the inception of the lease, whichever is lower. Lease payments
are apportioned between finance charges and reduction of the lease liability so as to achieve a constant rate of interest
on the remaining balance of the liability. Finance charges are recognised in finance costs in the statement of profit and
loss, unless they are directly attributable to qualifying assets, in which case they are capitalized in accordance with the
Company’s general policy on the borrowing costs.

Operating lease payments are recognised as an expense in the statement of profit and loss based on payments made
as these payments to the lessor are structured to increase in line with expected general inflation to compensate for the
lessor’s expected inflationary cost increases.

2.8 Financial Assets and Liabilities

Financial assets and financial liabilities are recognised when the Company becomes a party to the contract embodying the
related financial instruments.

i Financial assets
Classification and Measurement

Financial assets are subsequently measured at amortised cost if these financial assets are held within a business model
whose objective is to hold these assets in order to collect contractual cash flows and the contractual terms of the
financial asset give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are solely payments of principal and interest on the principal
amount outstanding. These assets are subsequently measured at amortised cost using the effective interest method. The
amortised cost is reduced by impairment losses.

The company assesses whether its financial assets meet this condition on the basis of the objective of the business model
as determined by the key management personnel.

The company measures financial assets other than that measured at amortized cost at fair value. The Company in respect
of equity investments (other than in subsidiaries, associates and joint ventures) which are not held for trading has made
an irrevocable election to present in other comprehensive income. Such an election is made by the Company on an
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instrument by instrument basis at the time of initial recognition of such equity investments.

Financial asset not measured at amortised cost or at fair value through other comprehensive income is carried at fair
value through the statement of profit and loss. Financial assets that are held for trading are measured at fair value through
statement of profit or loss. Classification of Financial Assets is made as per the requirement of NFRS 9.

De-recognition of financial assets

The Company de-recognises a financial asset only when the contractual rights to the cash flows from the financial asset
expire, or it transfers the financial asset and the transfer qualifies for de-recognition under NFRS 9.

On de-recognition of a financial asset in its entirety, the difference between the carrying amounts measured at the date
of de-recognition and the consideration received is recognised in statement of profit or loss.

Impairment of financial assets

At each reporting period, the company reviews the carrying amounts of its financial assets by assessing its recoverability.
Based on the assessment loss is provided for impairment if any.

Effective interest method

The effective interest method is a method of calculating the amortised cost of a financial instrument and of allocating
interest income or expense over the relevant period. The effective interest rate is the rate that exactly discounts future
cash receipts or payments through the expected life of the financial instrument, or where appropriate, a shorter period.

Financial liabilities and equity instruments
Classification as debt or equity

Financial liabilities and equity instruments issued by the Company are classified according to the substance of the
contractual arrangements entered into and the definitions of a financial liability and an equity instrument.

Equity Instruments

An equity instrument is any contract that evidences a residual interest in the assets of the Company after deducting all of
its liabilities. The company records equity instruments at the proceeds received, net of direct issue costs.

Financial Liabilities

Financial liabilities are initially measured at fair value, net of transaction costs, and are subsequently measured at
amortised cost, using the effective interest rate method where the time value of money is significant. Interest bearing
bank loans, overdrafts and issued debt are initially measured at fair value and are subsequently measured at amortised
cost using the effective interest rate method. Any difference between the proceeds (net of transaction costs) and the
settlement or redemption of borrowings is recognised over the term of the borrowings in the statement of profit and loss.

For trade and other payables maturing within one year from the balance sheet date, the carrying amounts approximate
fair value due to the short maturity of these instruments.

De-recognition of financial liability

A financial liability is derecognised when the obligation under the liability is discharged or cancelled or expires. When an
existing financial liability is replaced by another from the same lender on substantially different terms, or the terms of
an existing liability are substantially modified, such an exchange or modification is treated as the de-recognition of the
original liability and the recognition of a new liability. The difference in the respective carrying amounts is recognised in
the statement of profit and loss.

Offsetting of Financial Asset and Financial Liability

Financial assets and liabilities are off-set and the net amount is reported in the Statement of Financial Position only when
there is a legally enforceable right to off-set the recognised amounts.

Reinsurance Receivables

Reinsurance receivables consist of short term balances due from reinsurers that are dependent on the expected claims
and benefits arising under the related reinsured insurance contracts. Amounts recoverable from reinsurers are estimated
in a manner consistent with the outstanding claims provision or settled claims associated with the reinsurer’s policies
and are in accordance with the related reinsurance contract. Reinsurance is recorded gross in the Statement of Financial
Position unless a right to offset exists.

Reinsurance assets are reviewed for impairment at each Reporting date or more frequently when an indication of
impairment arises during the reporting year. The impairment loss is recorded in the statement of profit or loss.

Loan to agent and policy holders

The company measures Policyholder loans and Agent Loan initially at Fair value of Loan amount granted and subsequently
measured at the amortised cost. Loan to Policyholder and Agent are reviewed for impairment at each reporting date.

Inventories

The company values inventory at cost. Cost of inventories includes cost of purchase, costs of conversion and other costs
incurred in bringing the inventories to their present location and condition. Inventories are accounted considering the
usage of assets. Company purchase of inventories in smaller quantities for meeting immediate requirement as expenses
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in whereas bulk purchase for consumption over the period are accounted as inventory.

2.12 Cash and cash equivalents
Cash and cash equivalents in the balance sheet comprise cash at banks and on hand and demand deposits with an original
maturity of three months or less and highly liquid investments that are readily convertible into known amounts of cash

and which are subject to an insignificant risk of changes in value. Cheques in hand pending realization or settlement are
considered as cash equivalents.

2.13 Reserves and Other equity
The company has policy to create different reserves. Some of these reserves are created as per regulatory requirement.
2.13.1 Regulatory reserve
Regulatory reserve is created when profit as per NFRS based financial statements is higher than profit as per specific
purpose financial statements prepared in accordance with requirement of Beema Samiti.
2.13.2 Deferred Tax Reserve
Deferred tax reserve is created when deferred tax assets arises. The reserve is created for an amount equal to deferred
tax assets.
2.13.3 Catastrophic Reserve
The company has regulatory requirement to set aside 10% of Net Profit or loss as Catastrophe Reserve.
2.13.4 Fair Value Reserve
The fair value reserve comprises the cumulative net change in the fair value of financial assets that are measured at fair
value through other comprehensive income (FVTOCI) and the changes in fair value is recognized in other comprehensive
income, until the assets are derecognized.
2.13.5 Actuarial Re measurements
Actuarial Gains and Losses are the changes in the present value of the defined benefit obligation on gratuity as a result of
change in actuarial assumptions adjustments.

2.14 Insurance contract liabilities
Insurance is a contract under which one party (the insurer) accepts significant insurance risk from another party (the
policyholder) by agreeing to compensate the policyholder if a specified uncertain future event (the insured event) adversely
affects the policyholder. If the insurer can measure the deposit component separately NFRS 4 permits unbundling of
deposit component and insurance component but is not required. The company has not opted for unbundling of deposit
component and insurance component.
2.14.1 Accounting policy for liability testing including the frequency and nature of testing
Insurance liability is insurer's net contractual obligations under an insurance contract. The company uses independent
actuarial valuation for valuing insurance liabilities. The company evaluates the adequacy of its insurance contract liabilities
at least annually. If assessment shows that the carrying amount of insurance contract liabilities is inadequate, the entire

deficiency is recognised in statement of profit or loss. Liability adequacy is assessed by portfolio of contracts in accordance
with the company's manner of acquiring, servicing and measuring the profitability of its insurance contracts.

2.14.2 Cash flows Considered

The present value of all cash-flows of benefits, including riders, supplementary benefits, vested bonuses, future bonuses
and guarantees, under individual policy contract have been projected and the present value is arrived at as on the date of
valuation. Similarly, present value of cash-flows of future premiums and future expenses have also been considered while
arriving at the liability under each policy.

2.14.3 Valuation method and assumptions
Valuation methodology used for actuarial valuation of insurance contract liabilities are as follows:

o The long term liabilities have been determined at policy level prospectively using a Gross Premium Valuation
methodology which is consistent with that required by regulator. The reserves are computed at policy level using
the actuarial software, Prophet. All individual and group products are modeled in the software which projects the
cash flow on monthly intervals till the end of the respective policy terms.

o Reserves for participating and non participating business: Reserves are computed using gross premium methodology.
The reserves are value of benefits plus value of future expense after allowing for expense inflation less value of
office premium, all computed at policy level. The various benefit considered include death benefit, survival benefit
and maturity benefit. For participating products, vested bonus at the date of valuation along with future bonus
(excluding bonus declared on valuation date) have been incorporated into the computation and projection of the
benefit cash flows i.e. death and maturity.

. Options and guarantees available for individual and group business
There are no explicit options and guarantees in the products offered by the company.
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o Reserves for optional riders

The Gross Premium Valuation methodology is used to compute mathematical reserve for all the optional riders.
Provision for revival of lapsed policy

Provision is held towards the liability that may arise from policies that may revive in the future,
. EMR Provision

There is an additional mortality risk in respect of policies which are rated up on account of occupation hazard, over/
underweight, smoking history, previous/current health condition or geographical conditions. Extra premiums are
charged for the higher mortality/morbidity risks on such policies.

The extra premium received is held as provision towards extra mortality reserve.
. Contingency Reserve

A provision has been made towards operational risk to the tune of 1% of total assets to cover any unforeseen events
and issue.

. Cost of Bonus

A provision has been held to support the cost of bonus declared as the date of valuation.
. Effective date

Actuarial valuation is performed based on figures as at 16th July 2019.
. Projection Period

Cash flows have been projected until maturity or extended term beyond maturity for all business as per the product
specifications covering the full lifetime of the underlying policy holder liability.

2.14.4 Assumptions underlying actuarial valuation
Significant assumptions underlying actuarial valuation is as follows:
Base Plan

Mortality
Participating Plans & Non-par Endowment 100% of NALM 2009 table
Non-Participating Plans

Foreign Employment 70% of NALM 2009 table
Individual Term
Group Term
Valuation rate of interest 6% pa
Expenses Fixed (NPR)
Participating Plans &Non Par Endowment 630
Foreign Employment 50
Individual Term 50
Group term 5 per member
Premium related expenses
Participating Plans & Non Par Endowment 2%
Foreign Employment NA
Individual Term NA
Group term NA
Sum assured related Nil
Claim Expenses 0.5% of death benefit for participating plans
Expense Inflation (pa) 4.5% pa
Future Bonuses As per the pricing certificate

2.15 Provisions and contingencies

Provisions are recognized when the Company has a present obligation (legal or constructive) as a result of a past event,
it is probable that an outflow of resources embodying economic benefits will be required to settle the obligation and a
reliable estimate can be made of the amount of the obligation. When the Company expects some or all of a provision to
be reimbursed, for example, under an insurance contract, the reimbursement is recognised as a separate asset, but only
when the reimbursement is virtually certain. The expense relating to a provision is presented in the statement of profit
and loss net of any reimbursement.

If the effect of the time value of money is material, provisions are discounted.

A contingent liability is a possible obligation that arises from past events whose existence will be confirmed by the
occurrence or non-occurrence of one or more uncertain future events beyond the control of the Company or a present
obligation that is not recognized because it is not probable that an outflow of resources will be required to settle the
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obligation. The Company adopts policy not to recognize a contingent liability but to disclose its existence in the financial
statements.

At the end of the reporting period the company does not have contingent liability that needs disclosure as per the adopted
policy.
Employment Benefit Obligation

The Company has schemes of employment benefits namely provident fund, employee gratuity, benefit and accumulated
leave payable as per employee service manual. The company uses actuarial valuation for valuation of its obligation
towards employment benefits.

Defined contribution plan — Provident Fund

Under defined contribution plans, provident fund, the Company pays pre-defined amounts to separate funds and does not
have any legal or informal obligation to pay additional sums. Contributions to defined contribution schemes (Provident
fund) are charged to the profit or loss statement in the year to which they relate as the company has no further defined
obligations beyond monthly contributions. Contributions to defined contribution schemes are deposited with Employees
Provident Fund (Karmachari Sanchaya Kosh).

Defined benefit plan - Gratuity

The Company provides for defined benefits in the form of gratuity. The liability or asset recognised in the balance sheet
in respect of defined benefit gratuity plan is the present value of defined benefit obligations at the end of the reporting
period less fair value of plan assets. The defined benefit obligation is calculated annually by actuaries through actuarial
valuation using the projected unit credit method.

The Company recognizes the following changes in the defined benefit obligation to the profit or loss statement:
e Service costs comprising current service costs and past-service costs
* Interest expenses

The net interest cost is calculated by applying the discount rate to the net balance of the defined benefit obligation and
fair value of plan assets. This cost is included in employee benefit expenses in the statement of the profit & loss.

Any changes in the liabilities over the year due to changes in assumptions or experience within the scheme, are recognized
in other comprehensive income in the period in which they arise.

The company uses actuarial valuation for making provision of gratuity. NAS 19 requires the exercise of judgment in relation
to various assumptions including future pay rises, inflation and discount rates and demographics for estimating the benefit.
The Company determines the assumptions in conjunction with its actuaries, and believes these assumptions to be in line
with best practice, but the application of different assumptions could have a significant effect on the amounts reflected
in the statement of profit or loss, other comprehensive income and balance sheet. There may be also interdependency
between some of the assumptions. The classification of the Company’s net obligation into current and non- current is as
per the actuarial valuation report.

Short term and long-term employment benefits

A liability is recognised for benefits accruing to employees in respect of wages and salaries, annual leave and sick leave in
the period the related service based on actuarial valuation.

The classification of the Company’s leave obligation into current and non- current is as per the actuarial valuation report.
Termination Benefits

Termination benefits are recognized as an expense when the Company is demonstrably committed, without realistic
possibility of withdrawal, to a formal detailed plan to either terminate employment before the normal retirement date,
or to provide termination benefits as a result of an offer made to encourage voluntary redundancy. Termination benefits
for voluntary redundancies are recognized as an expense if the Company has made an offer of voluntary redundancy, it is
probable that the offer will be accepted, and the number of acceptances can be estimated reliably. If benefits are payable
more than 12 months after the reporting date, then they are discounted to their present value.

Gross Premium

The company recognizes Gross recurring premium as revenue when received from the policyholder. Premium received
in advance are not recognised as revenue but as a liability until the premium become due. For single premium business,
revenue is recognised on the date on which the policy is effective. There is no certainty that the renewal premium will be
received, accordingly renewal premium has not been accrued.

Premiums ceded to reinsurer

Gross reinsurance premium is recognised as an expense on the earlier of the date when premium is payable or when the
policy becomes effective.

Investment income

2.19.1 Interest Income from Government Bonds, Fixed Deposit with financial institutions and Policy Loan and other short

term deposits
Interest income is recognised in the Income Statement as it accrues and is calculated by using the effective interest rate
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method (EIR). Fees and commissions that are an integral part of the effective yield of the financial asset or liability are
recognised as an adjustment to the effective interest rate of the instrument.

Interest income from a financial asset is recognised when it is probable that the economic benefits will flow to the
Company and the amount of income can be measured reliably. Interest income is accrued on a time basis, by reference to
the principal outstanding and at the effective interest rate applicable.

2.19.2 Dividend income

Dividend income (net of withholding taxes) from investments is recognised when the shareholder’s right to receive
payment has been established (provided that it is probable that the economic benefits will flow to the Company and the
amount of income can be measured reliably). In case of stock dividend only the number of shares is increased.

2.19.3 Realised Gains

Gains and losses on the sale of investments are calculated as the difference between net sales proceeds and the original
or amortised cost and are recorded on occurrence of the sale transaction.

Gains and losses on disposal of property, plant and equipment are calculated as the difference between net sales proceeds
and the carrying amount on the date of disposal.

2.19.4 Fair value gains and losses
Fair value gains and losses recorded in OCl include fair value gains and losses on financial assets at fair value through OCI.
2.20 Gross benefits and claims paid

Gross benefits and claims for life insurance contracts include the cost of all claims arising during the year, including internal
and external claims handling costs that are directly related to the processing and settlement of claims and policyholder
bonuses. Death claims and surrenders are recorded on the basis of notifications received.

2.21 Other operating and administrative expenses

Expenses are recognised in the Income Statement on the basis of a direct association between the cost incurred and the
earning of specific items of income. Following policies relates to specific items of expenses:

2.21.1 Agent Related Expenses

Agent related expenses are charged as expenses when same is incurred. Agent commission is accounted as expense
and charged to income statement of the period when it is payable and is not deferred. Expenditure incurred for agent
commission, training and development of agents and allied expenses for agents is presented as agent related expenses.

2.21.2 Expenditure incurred in the running and in maintaining the property, plant and equipment

All expenditure incurred in the running and in maintaining the property, plant and equipment in a state of efficiency has
been charged to the Income Statement.

2.22 Foreign currency transactions

The functional currency of the Company is determined on the basis of the primary economic environment in which it
operates. The functional currency of the Company is Nepalese Rupee (NPR). In preparing the financial statements the
Company, transactions in currencies other than the entity’s functional currency (foreign currencies) are recognised at
the rates of exchange prevailing at the dates of the transactions. At the end of each reporting period, monetary items
denominated in foreign currencies are retranslated at the rates prevailing at that date. Non-monetary items carried at
fair value that are denominated in foreign currencies are retranslated at the rates prevailing at the date when the fair
value was determined. Non-monetary items that are measured in terms of historical cost in a foreign currency are not
retranslated. Exchange differences on monetary items are recognised in Statement of Profit and Loss in the period in
which they arise.
2.23 Earnings per share

The Company presents basic and diluted earnings per share (EPS) data for its ordinary shares. The basic EPS is calculated
by dividing the profit or loss attributable to ordinary shareholders of the Company by the weighted average number of
ordinary shares outstanding during the period. Diluted EPS is determined by adjusting the profit or loss attributable to
ordinary shareholders and the weighted average number of ordinary shares outstanding for the effects of all dilutive
potential ordinary shares.
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Reliable Nepal Life Insurance Ltd.
Notes to the financial statements for the year ended 31 Ashad 2076

Figures in NRs.
Note 3.1
Intangible assets
Particulars Computer Software Others Total
Cost of Intangible Assets
Balance at 1st Shrawan 2074 -
Additions - Externally acquired 2,260,000 2,260,000
Adjustment during the year - -
Balance at 32 Ashad 2075 2,260,000 2,260,000
Additions - Externally acquired - -
Adjustment during the year - -
Balance at 31 Ashad 2076 2,260,000 2,260,000
Amortization and impairment losses
Balance at 1st Shrawan 2074 - -
Charge for the year 414,333 414,333
Impairment losses - -
Balance at 32 Ashad 2075 414,333 414,333
Charge for the year 369,133 369,133
Impairment losses -
Balance at 31 Ashad 2076 783,466 783,466
Net book value
At 31 Ashad 2074 - -
At 32 Ashad 2075 1,845,667 1,845,667
At 31 Ashad 2076 1,476,534 1,476,534
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Reliable Nepal Life Insurance Ltd.
Notes to the financial statements for the year ended 31 Ashad 2076

Figures in NPR
Note 3.2
Property, plant and equipment

Office Equipment & Furniture and Computer and Automobiles Leasehold Total
Other Assets Fixtures EDP Improvements

Cost
Balance at 1st Shrawan 2074 134,231 - - 525,800 660,031
Additions 6,021,781 8,100,667 6,297,100 29,464,800 11,797,992 61,682,341
Disposals - - - -
Balance at 32 Ashad 2075 6,156,012 8,100,667 6,297,100 29,990,600 11,797,992 62,342,372
Additions 4,468,615.98 5,207,804 4,581,100.00 8,797,150 3,502,973 26,557,643
Disposals - - - - -
Balance at 31 Ashad 2076 10,624,628 13,308,471 10,878,200 38,787,750 15,300,965 88,900,014
Accumulated depreciation -
Balance at 1st Shrawan 2074 13,141 - - 35,053 48,194
Charge for the year 553,622.43 703,911.48 626,288 1,540,506 1,021,385 4,445,714
Disposals -
Balance at 32 Ashad 2075 566,763 703,911 626,288 1,575,559 1,021,385 4,493,908
Charge for the year 1,311,667.44 1,586,670 1,591,684 9,498,519 1,846,753 15,835,294
Disposals -
Balance at 31 Ashad 2076 1,878,431 2,290,582 2,217,972 11,074,079 2,868,139 20,329,202
Net book value -
At 31 Ashad 2074 121,090 - - 490,747 - 611,837
At 32 Ashad 2075 5,589,248 7,396,756 5,670,812 28,415,041 10,776,607 57,848,464
At 31 Ashad 2076 8,746,197 11,017,890 8,000,228 27,713,671 12,432,827 68,570,813
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Reliable Nepal Life Insurance Ltd.
Notes to the financial statements for the year ended 31 Ashad 2076

Figures in NRs.
Note 3.3.
Income Taxes
A. Tax expense recognized in the Statement of Profit and Loss Year ended Year ended
31 Ashad 2076 32 Ashad 2075
Current income tax charge - 8,999,984
Adjustment for under provision in prior periods
Deferred tax credit/(charge)
Origination and reversal of temporary differences (670,237) 468,129
Adjustments/(credits) related to previous years - (net)
Income tax expense reported in statement of Profit or Loss (670,237) 9,468,113
B. Tax expense recognized in Other comprehensive income Year ended Year ended
31 Ashad 2076 32 Ashad 2075
Deferred tax
Deferred tax on fair value components 222,676 (262,368)
Income tax charged to OCI 222,676 (262,368)
C. Income Tax Recievable/(Payable) Year ended Year ended Year ended
31 Ashad 2076 32 Ashad 2075 31 Ashad 2074
Advance Income Tax 52,294,842.29 27,419,684 901,939
(Net of provision for tax till previous year)
Less: Income Tax Liability for the current year - (8,999,984) (644,112)
Total 52,294,842 18,419,700 257,828
D. The movement in deferred tax assets and liabilities during the year ended 32 Ashadh, 2075 and 31 Ashadh, 2076:
i. Movement during the year ended 32 Ashadh, As at Credit/(charge) in the Credit/(charge) in Other As at
2075 1 Shrawan, 2074 Statement of Profit Comprehensive Income 32 Ashad, 2075
and Loss
Deferred tax assets/(liabilities)
Carried forward tax loss
Provision for Gratuity & Leave 623,004 - 623,004
Depreciation (1,091,133) - (1,091,133)
Changes in Fair value of Investment - 262,368 262,368
- (468,129) 262,368 (205,761)
ii. Movement during the year ended 31 Ashadh, As at Credit/(charge) in the Credit/(charge) in Other As at
2076 1 Shrawan, 2075 Statement of Profit Comprehensive Income 31 Ashad, 2076
and Loss
Deferred tax assets/(liabilities)
Carried forward tax loss
Provision for Gratuity & Leave 623,004 1,215,605 - 1,838,608
Depreciation (1,091,133) (545,368) - (1,636,500)
Changes in Fair value of Investment 262,368 - (222,676) 39,692
(205,761) 670,237 (222,676) 241,800
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Reliable Nepal Life Insurance Ltd.
Notes to the financial statements for the year ended 31 Ashad 2076

Figures in NPR
Note 3.4
Investments at Fair Value
Particulars As at 31 Ashad 2076 As at 32 Ashad 2075 As at 31st Ashad 2074
Amount Amount Amount

Corporate Equity shares:

Quoted 19,695,301 6,514,389.00 -

Unquoted - - -
Total 19,695,301 6,514,389 -

All of the quoted investment has been valuing Level 1 input for fair valuation
As at Ashad 31, 2076

Investment in quoted shares No. of Shares Cost Fair value
i. Sunrise Bank Ltd. 5,477 1,579,119 1,358,296
ii. Agriculture Development Bank Ltd. 1,582 557,169 647,038
iii. Nepal Investment Bank Ltd. 10,618 5,195,693 4,969,224
iv. Sanima Bank Ltd. 5,615 1,978,207 1,954,020
v. Prime Commercial Bank Ltd. 1,500 681,858 417,000
vi. Nepal Bank Ltd. 500 174,002 168,000
vii. Nabil Bank Ltd. 5,246 3,576,199 4,196,800
viii. Machhapuchre Bank Ltd. 2,164 625,550 571,296
ix. Siddhartha Bank Ltd. 2,800 982,415 890,400
x. Nepal SBI Bank Ltd. 2,098 1,019,521 983,962
xi. Garima Bikas Bank Ltd. 2,475 510,685 554,400
xii. Kamana Sewa Bikas Bank Ltd. 3,375 499,152 540,000
xiii. Muktinath Bikas Bank Ltd. 1,300 496,816 481,000
xiv. Shangrila Development Bank Ltd. 3,375 500,836 536,625
xv. Shine Resunga Development Bank Ltd. 2,120 494,644 534,240
xvi. Chhimek Laghubitta Bikas Bank Ltd. 940 982,203 893,000

51,185 19,854,069 19,695,301

Note 3.5
Investments at amortised cost
Particulars

Government Bonds

Investment in Debenture

Fixed Deposit with Banks & FI's
Total

Note 3.6
Other Loans and advances
Particulars

Loan to Agent

Loan to Employees
Loan to Policy Holder
Total

Note 3.7
Other Financial Assets
Particulars

Advance to Employees
Agent Advance
Deposit

Total

As at 31 Ashad 2076

As at 32 Ashad 2075

As at 1st Shrawan 2074

Amount Amount Amount
195,000,000 - -
2,412,500,000 1,585,500,000 1,110,000,000.00
2,607,500,000 1,585,500,000 1,110,000,000
As at 31 Ashad 2076 As at 32 Ashad 2075 As at 1st Shrawan 2074
Amount Amount Amount
4,903,812 683,434.00 -
1,829,750 3,401,475.54 -
861,168 - -
7,594,730 4,084,910 -
As at 31 Ashad 2076 As at 32 Ashad 2075 As at 1st Shrawan 2074
Amount Amount Amount
2,937,561 - -
149,409 29,750.00 -
3,086,970 29,750 -
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Note 3.8
Other Assets
Particulars

Prepaid Expenses

Deferred employee benefits
Advance for Expenses

Printing & Stationery-Stock
Accrued Income on Investment
Beem Prabardhan Kosh

Other Recievables

Total

Note 3.9
Cash and Cash Equivalents
Particulars

Balance with banks
Cash in hand

Cash Equivalents
Total

Note 3.9a

Cash Equivalents
Cheques on hand
Revenue Stamp
Total

O | JET AT giqee

As at 31 Ashad 2076

As at 32 Ashad 2075

As at 1st Shrawan 2074

Amount Amount Amount
706,703 30,000 -
48,866
5,100,337 1,168,083 42,301
- 322,597 -
12,233,995 13,374,560 2,358,082
200,000 200,000 -
256,329 600,678 75,000
18,497,364 15,744,783 2,475,383
As at 31 Ashad 2076 As at 32 Ashad 2075 As at 1st Shrawan 2074
Amount Amount Amount
156,883,336 158,193,736 39,363,522
289,527 1,816,561 -
2,094,678 6,813,872 -
159,267,542 166,824,169 39,363,522
400,546 6,689,619.10 -
1,694,132 124,253.00 -
2,094,678 6,813,872 -
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Reliable Nepal Life Insurance Ltd.
Notes to the financial statements for the year ended 31 Ashad 2076

Note 3.11

Insurance payables

Particulars As at 31 Ashad 2076 As at 32 Ashad 2075
Outstanding Death Claim 244,407 479,175.00
Total 244,407 479,175
The carrying amounts disclosed above reasonably approximate fair value at the reporting date.

Insurance payable include partial amount that remained unpaid for accepted claims.

Note 3.12

Other Liabilities

Particulars As at 31 Ashad 2076 As at 32 Ashad 2075

Service fee payable 13,709,799 4,267,713
Statutory dues 16,103,605 7,266,728
Employee Bonus Payable 9,208,057 3,777,796
Other payable - -
Advance towards shares - -
Total 39,021,461 15,312,237
Service fee payable is payable to Beema Samiti at the rate of 1% on gross premium received.

Statutory dues includes witholding tax payable

Employee bonus payable is based on regulatory framework financial statements.

Note 3.13

Other Financial Liabilities

Particulars As at 31 Ashad 2076 As at 32 Ashad 2075

Payable to Agent 35,722,734 13,410,887
Payable to employees 7,002,934 2,655,436
Business & Expenses Payable 58,204,765 4,618,320
Unidentified bank deposit 40,028,584 -
Outstanding payables to reinsurer 80,837,681 66,766,013
Outstanding payables to FE pool Companies 8,266,207 -
Total 230,062,905 87,450,655

The carrying amounts disclosed above reasonably approximate fair value at the reporting date.

Note 3.14
Insurance Contract Liabilities

Particulars As at 31 Ashad 2076 As at 32 Ashad 2075

Life Fund 719,830,339 111,538,260
Unexpired Risk Reserve 452,422,934 205,664,905
Total 1,172,253,272 317,203,165

Refer 3.14a for details
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Note 3.15
Employee Benefit Obligation

Employee benefit obligation of the company includes gratuity which is a defined benefit obligation.

Particulars

Gratuity Benefit Obligation
Leave encashment obligation

Current Portion

Gratuity Benefit Obligation
Leave encashment obligation
S. Total

Non Current Portion
Gratuity Benefit Obligation
Leave encashment obligation
S. Total

Additional disclousure in relation to employee benefit obligation for current period are as follows:

Change in the Present Value

Present Value of Benefit Obligation at the Beginning of the Period

Interest Cost

Current Service Cost

Past Service Cost

(Liabilities Extinguished on Settlement)
(Benefit Paid Directly by the Employer)

Actuarial (Gains)/Losses on Obligations - Due to Change in Demographic

Assumptions

Actuarial (Gains)/Losses on Obligations - Due to Change in Financial

Assumptions
Actuarial (Gains)/Losses on Obligations - Due to Experience
Present Value of Benefit Obligation at the End of the Period

there is no any plan against the obligation.

Amount recognised in SOFP

(Present Value of Benefit Obligation at the end of the Period)
Fair Value of Plan Assets at the end of the Period

Funded Status (Surplus/ (Deficit))

Net (Liability)/Asset Recognized in the SOFP

Expenses Recognized in the Statement of Profit or Loss
Current Service Cost

Net interest cost

Past Service cost

(Expected Contributions by the Employees)

(Gains)/Losses on Curtailments And Settlements

Net Effect of Changes in Foreign Exchange Rates

Expenses Recognized

No amount has been recognised in other comprehensive income
No amount has been recognised as interest cost

Significant estimates/assumption in acturial valuation
Weighted Average Duration of the Projected Benefit Obligation
Average Expected Future Service

Expected Return on Plan Assets

Rate of Discounting

Rate of Salary Increase

Mortality Rate During Employment

Sensitivity Analysis

Projected Benefit Obligation on Current Assumptions
Delta Effect of +1% Change in Rate of Discounting

Delta Effect of -1% Change in Rate of Discounting

Delta Effect of +1% Change in Rate of Salary Increase
Delta Effect of -1% Change in Rate of Salary Increase
Delta Effect of +1% Change in Rate of Employee Turnover
Delta Effect of -1% Change in Rate of Employee Turnover

Oz | 99T aie giaeaed

As at 31 Ashad 2076 As at 32 Ashad 2075 As at 31st Ashad 2074
2,055,693.00 771,769.00 -
5,298,740.00 1,720,245.00 -

7,354,433 2,492,014 -
8,021 2,589
480,351 133,244
488,372 135,833
2,047,672 769,180
4,818,389 1,587,001
6,866,061 2,356,181
Gratuity Leave Total
771,769 1,720,245 2,492,014
1,283,924 3,578,495 4,862,419
2,055,693 5,298,740 7,354,433
(2,055,693) (5,298,740) (7,354,433)
(2,055,693) (5,298,740) (7,354,433)
(2,055,693) (5,298,740) (7,354,433)
1,283,924 3,578,495 4,862,419
1,283,924 3,578,495 4,862,419
16 16
20 20
NA NA
8% 8%
4% 4%

Nepali Assured Lives Mortality Nepali Assured Lives Mortality Table, 2009

2,055,693
240,647
288,910
297,989
251,276
71,734
-90,850

5,298,740
366,472
420,953
433,887
-383,041
16,854
-18,079
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The sensitivity analysis have been determined based on reasonably possible changes of the respective assumptions occurring
at the end of the reporting period, while holding all other assumptions constant.

The sensitivity analysis presented above may not be representative of the actual change in the projected benefit obligation
as it is unlikely that the change in assumptions would occur in isolation of one another as some of the assumptions may be
correlatd. Furthermore, in presenting the above sensitivity analysis, the present value of the projected benefit obligation has
been calculated using the projected unit credit method at the end of the reporting period, which is the same method as applied
in as applied in calculating the projected benefit obligation as recognised in the SOFP.

Qualitative Disclosures
Characteristics of defined benefit plan

The Company has a defined benefit gratuity plan (unfunded). The company’s defined benefit gratuity plan is a final salary plan
for employees.Gratuity is paid from company as and when it becomes due and is paid as per company scheme for Gratuity.
During the year, there were no plan amendments,

curtailments and settlements.
Risks associated with defined benefit plan
Gratuity is a defined benefit plan and company is exposed to the following Risks:

Interest rate risk: A fall in the discount rate which is linked to the G.Sec. Rate will increase the present value of the liability
requiring higher provision.

Salary Risk: The present value of the defined benefit plan liability is calculated by reference to the future salaries of members.
As such, an increase in the salary of the members more than assumed level will increase the plan's liability.

Asset Liability Matching Risk: The plan faces the ALM risk as to the matching cash flow. Company has to manage pay-out based
on pay as you go basis from own funds.

Mortality risk: Since the benefits under the plan is not payable for life time and payable till retirement age only, plan does not
have any longevity risk.
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Reliable Nepal Life Insurance Ltd.

Notes to the financial statements for the year ended 31 Ashad 2076

Figures in NPR
Note 3.16
Gross premiums
Particulars 2075-76 2074-75

First Year Insurance Premium 1,271,763,660 424,226,901
Renewal Insurance Premium 80,525,991 -
Single Insurance Premium 18,645,300 2,544,499
Total 1,370,934,951 426,771,400
Note 3.16 a
Additional information of Insurance Premium

Gross Premium
Participating Contracts
Endowment 554,928,300 62,572,463
Money Back 3,704,995 2,913,807
Child Endowment 14,918,163 36,157,722
Endowment & Whole life 146,662,871 41,459,571
Non-Participating Contracts
Foreign Employement Term Policy 215,007,828 218,917,041
Other Term Policy 435,712,793 64,750,796
S. Total (A) 1,370,934,951 426,771,400

Premiums ceded to reinsurers
Endowment 10,269,092 1,612,089
Money Back 77,988 46,232
Child Endowment 6,001 85,054
Endowment & Whole life 2,377,380 474,255
Foreign Employement Term Policy 71,545,038 94,257,184
Other Term Policy 41,614,575 -
S. Total (B) 125,890,075 96,474,814

Net Insurance Premium
Endowment 544,659,208 60,960,374
Money Back 3,627,007 2,867,575
Child Endowment 14,912,162 36,072,668
Endowment & Whole life 144,285,491 40,985,316
Foreign Employement Term Policy 143,462,790 124,659,857
Other Term Policy 394,098,218 64,750,796
S. Total (C) [A-B] 1,245,044,875 330,296,586
Note 3.17
Investment income

Particulars 2075-76 2074-75

Income from Government Bonds - -
Income from Fixed Deposit with Financial Institutions 230,074,170 189,460,158
Income from Policy Loan 33,168 -
Dividend Income - 11,320
Income from cash and short-term deposits 678,328 1,328,033
Total 230,785,666 190,799,511

co | q9r atfie gfdasd




Note 3.18
Other income
Particulars

Profit on Sales of Fixed Assets

Profit on Sales of Shares

Income from Loan to employees and agents
Other finance income

Other Misc. Income

Total

Note 3.19
Gross benefits and claims paid
Particulars

Death claim paid

Maturity claim paid
Partial maturity claim paid
Surrender claims paid
Other claims paid

Total

Policy wise details of Gross Claim Paid
Endowment

Money Back

Child Endowment

Endowment & Whole life

Foreign Employement Term Policy
Other Term Policy

Total

Note 3.19 a

Claims ceded to reinsurers
Endowment

Money Back

Child Endowment

Endowment & Whole life

Foreign Employement Term Policy
Other Term Policy

Total

Net benefits and claims paid

Note 3.20

Agent Related Expenses
Agent Commission

Agent Training & Development
Agent Incentive

Other Expenses

Total
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2075-76 2074-75
47,810
334,745 114,971
192,013.00 -
574,568 114,971
2075-76 2074-75
123,884,420.34 12,495,050
4,316,624 -
128,201,044 12,495,050
2,569,055 11,100,000
23,412 -
1,200,000 -
50,720,531 -
73,688,046 1,395,050
128,201,044 12,495,050
383,468 -
170,000 -
15,085,449 5,550,000
25,872,940 -
41,511,857 5,550,000
86,689,187 6,945,050
195,454,240 38,731,982
13,736,378 1,355,901
33,976,815 11,798,129
262,810 37,300
243,430,242 51,923,312
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Note 3.21

Other operating and administrative expenses
Particulars

Medical Examination fee

Employee benefit expense

Rent

Office running cost

Printing and stationery

Communication expenses

Depreciation & amortisation

Travelling and Conveyance

Advertisement and business promotion

Legal and professional expenses

Audit fee & expenses

Actuarial Valuation Fee & Expenses

Meeting Fees & Expense

Anniversary & Conference Expenses

Fuel & Allied Expenses

Repairs and Maintenance

Insurance Expenses

Bank Charges

Service Fees

Other Fees

CSR Expenses

Books & Periodicals

Postage & Stamp

Wages

Miscellaneous expenses

Total

Note 3.21a
Employee benefits expense
Particulars
Wages and salaries including incentives
Contribution to Provident Fund
Defined benefit plan expenses
Employee Bonus Expenses
Ammortisation of prepaid employee benefit
Total

Note 3.22

Weighted average number of ordinary shares
Issued ordinary shares at 1 Shrawan 2074
Issued ordinary shares at Jestha 2074

Total weighted no of ordinary shares

Profit attributable to equity holders
Basic EPS

There are no dilutive shares hence diluted EPS equals Basic EPS

g | 99T 9 gfaeaed

2075-76 2074-75
1,320,395 428,394
131,458,573 58,232,194
18,455,384 9,600,403
2,297,620 953,877
10,317,727 4,139,769
6,276,937 2,040,418
16,204,427 4,860,047
7,354,702 2,816,472
9,503,357 3,008,638
- 95,800
511,873 476,713
2,868,367 2,265,239
1,240,428 1,467,799
5,369,182 2,248,581
3,114,814 933,411
5,061,779 3,084,013
309,134 230,341
156,535 41,078
12,450,449 3,302,965
251,753
61,320 27,120
79,502 54,983
452,120 1,074,700
1,666,913 -
169,954 828,190
236,953,246 102,211,146
2075-76 2074-75
118,234,167 50,661,846
2,919,726 1,283,101
4,874,419 2,492,014
5,430,261 3,771,196
- 17,437
131,458,573 58,232,194
2075-76 2074-75
Total No of Shares Weighted Weighted
14000000 14,000,000.00 14,000,000
14000000
A 14,000,000.00 14,000,000
B 54,952,564.31 33,460,282.95
B/A 3.93 2.39
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4.0 Additional Disclosures
4.1 Risk management

The Company’s business activities expose it to a variety of risks, namely primarily insurance risk. In addition the company is
exposed to market risk and operational risk. Market risk comprise of interest rate risk and other price risk. The Company's
Board and senior management has overall responsibility for the establishment and oversight of the Company's risk
management.

The Board of Directors frames policies to address the risk in various areas and senior management implements the policy
framework. Measures to mitigate risk faced by organization are summarized below:-

a. Insurance risk

The company faces insurance risk when it underwrites insurance risk. The risk arises particularly from policy holder behavior
and return to policy holders. The company has implemented policy framework for underwriting of insurance contracts.
Policy holder behavior risk is key to uncertain surrender of policies impacting returns of the company. For contracts
where death is the insured risk, the most significant factors that could increase the overall frequency of claims. This in
turn is affected by environmental factors concerning health and safety. The company at present do not have significant
concentrations risk. In case of foreign employment term policy, risk arises from working conditions and environment of the
insured.

Liability arising from insurance contracts is management by adequate provisions for the related liability using proper
methods of valuations.

Following table summarises the concentration risk associated with the insurance contracts by type of contracts on 31
Ashad 2076:

Participating Contracts Gross Premium Reinsurance Ceded | Net Premium

Endowment 554,928,300 10,269,092 544,659,208
Money Back 3,704,995 77,988 3,627,007
Child Endowment 14,918,163 6,001 14,912,162
Endowment & Whole life 146,662,871 2,377,380 144,285,491
S. Total of Participating Contracts (A) 720,214,329 12,730,462 707,483,867

Non Participating Contracts

Foreign Employment Term Policy 215,007,828 71,545,038 143,462,790
Other Term Policy 435,712,793 41614575.44 394,098,218
S. Total Non Participating Contracts (B) 650,720,622 113,159,614 537,561,008
G. Total (A+B) 1,370,934,951 125,890,075 1,245,044,875

b. Market Risk

Interest rate risk and other price risk directly impacts returns on investment portfolio of the company. Interest rate risk arise
from open positions in interest rate and other price risk arises from movement in price of financial instruments as market
conditions. Foreign currency risk is the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate
because of changes in foreign exchange rates. The company is exposed to such risk when transactions or investment are
made in FCY. Management regularly reviews the related risk.

The company manages these risk by framework established for investments. Ceiling based investment for particular

portfolio are in place. These policies require evaluation of investment and monitoring of returns with adequate frequency.
c. Liquidity risk

Liquidity risk is the risk that the Company will face in meeting its obligations associated with its financial liabilities. The

Company’s approach to managing liquidity is to ensure that it will have sufficient funds to meet its liabilities when due

without incurring unacceptable losses. In doing this, management includes adequate liquid investment with certainty in its
investment portfolio.
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The company has solvency margin of 1.37 at end of the reporting period.

The following table shows the liquidity position of the company:

ASSETS Total Less Than 1 year 1to 3 years More Than 3 years Total

Investments at Fair Value 19,695,301 19,695,301 19,695,301
Investments at amortised cost 2,607,500,000 1,209,650,000 1,397,850,000 2,607,500,000
Other loans and advances 7,594,730 4,903,812 2,690,918 7,594,730
Other financial assets 3,086,970 2,937,561 149,409 3,086,970
Other assets 18,297,364 18,297,364 18,297,364
Cash and cash equivalents 159,267,542 159,267,542 159,267,542
Total 2,815,441,906 1,390,152,466 4,903,812 1,420,385,628 2,815,441,906
Liabilities

Insurance payables 244,407 244,407 244,407
Other liabilities 39,021,461 39,021,461 39,021,461
Other financial liabilities 229,862,905 229,862,905 229,862,905
Insurance contract liabilities 1,172,253,272 452,422,934 719,830,339 1,172,253,272
Employee benefit obligation 7,354,433 488,372 6,866,061 7,354,433
Total 1,448,736,478 269,617,145 | 452,422,934 726,696,400 1,448,736,478

d. Credit Risk

Credit risk is the risk in which the party to the transaction may be unable to settle financial obligation due to the company.
The companys following transaction are exposed to credit risk:

1. Loans to policy holders
2. Other receivable

3. Redemption of maturity proceeds and returns of investment

The company reviews impairment of the related assets. The company also monitors concentration on single party. Ageing
of the receivables of the company is as follows:

Past due and

Particulars Neither past due Past due Less | Past due 91 | Impaired Total
nor impaired than 90 days | to 180 days | More than

180 days
Loan to Agent 4,903,812 4,903,812
Loan to Employees 1,829,750 1,829,750
Fixed Deposit with Banks & Fl's 2,607,500,000 2,607,500,000
Deposit 149,409 149,409
Accrued Income on Investment 12,233,995 12,233,995
Other Receivables 256,329 256,329

e. Operational Risk

Operational risk arises from conduct of employees and agents. Agents are trained to orient about the company policy
and process of underwriting and related process. The company has implemented policies for management of its Human
resource. Other operational risk emerge from operational procedures and process. Internal control system are implemented
for the operational procedures and process. Technological risk is managed by appropriate measures.

4.2 Capital Management

For the purpose of the Company’s capital management, capital includes issued capital and all other equity reserves
attributable to the equity holders of the company. The Company manages its capital so as to safeguard its ability to
continue as a going concern and to optimize returns to the shareholders. The company manages its capital as per regulatory
requirement as minimum capital. The company as a part of capital plan:

i)  Distributes earnings considering the capital requirement
ii) Raises of equity by public offering and right issue
The company aims to meet the capital requirement by initial public offering of its issued shares.
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4.3 Financial Instruments
4.3.1 FAIR VALUE OF FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS

As at 31 Ashad 2076 As at 32 Ashad 2075 As at 31st Ashad 2074
Carrying Value| Fair Value Carrying Value Fair Value | Carrying Value Fair Value

Financial Assets

Financial Investment- FVTOCI
Quoted Equity 19,854,069 19,695,301 7,563,861 6,514,389
Unquoted Equity
Mutual Fund (Quoted)

Subtotal 19,854,069 19,695,301 7,563,861 6,514,389 - -
Amortised Cost

Cash & Cash Equivalents 2,384,205 2,384,205 8,630,433 8,630,433 - -
Balance with Bank 156,883,336| 156,883,336 158,193,736| 158,193,736 39,363,522 39,363,522
Corporate debentures - - - - - -
Fixed Deposits 2,412,500,000| 2,412,500,000| 1,585,500,000| 1,585,500,000| 1,110,000,000| 1,110,000,000
Government Securities - - - - - -
Other Financial Assets 10,681,700 10,681,700 4,114,660 4,114,660 -
Subtotal 2,582,449,242| 2,582,449,242| 1,756,438,828| 1,756,438,828| 1,149,363,522| 1,149,363,522
Total Financial Assets 2,602,303,311| 2,602,144,543| 1,764,002,689| 1,762,953,217| 1,149,363,522| 1,149,363,522

Financial Liabilities
Amortised Cost

Insurance Contract Liabilities | 1,172,253,272| 1,172,253,272 317,203,165 317,203,165
Other Financial Liabilities 230,107,312 230,107,312 87,929,830 87,929,830 323,325 323,325
Total 1,402,360,584| 1,402,360,584 405,132,994| 405,132,994 323,325 323,325

4.3.2  Fair Value Hierarchy

When measuring the fair value of an asset or a liability, the company uses observable market data as far as possible. Fair
values are categorised into different levels in a fair value hierarchy based on the inputs used in the valuation techniques as
follows.

e Level 1: quoted prices (unadjusted) in active markets for identical assets or liabilities.

e Level 2: inputs other than quoted prices included in Level 1 that are observable for the asset or liability, either directly or
indirectly.

e Level 3: inputs for the asset or liability that are not based on observable market data (unobservable inputs).
If the inputs used to measure the fair value of an asset or a liability fall into different levels of the fair value hierarchy, then
the fair value measurement is categorized in its entirety in the same level of the fair value hierarchy as the lowest level
input that is significant to the entire measurement.

Fair value As at 31 Ashad As at 32 Ashad As at 31st Ashad
Hierarchy 2076 2075 2074
Financial instruments Held at Fair (Level)
value through OCI
Quoted Equity 1 19,695,301 6,514,389 -
Unquoted Equity 3 - - -
Mutual Fund (Quoted) 1 - - -
Sub Total 19,695,301 6,514,389 -
Financial assets held at amortised cost
Corporate debentures 3 - - -
Fixed Deposits 3 2,412,500,000 1,585,500,000 1,110,000,000
Government Securities 3 - - -
Other Financial Assets 3 10,681,700 4,114,660 -
Sub Total 2,423,181,700 1,589,614,660 1,110,000,000
Financial Liabilities
Insurance Contract Liabilities 3 1,172,253,272 317,203,165 -
Other Financial Liabilities 3 230,107,312 87,929,830 323,325
Sub Total 1,402,360,584 405,132,994 323,325
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4.4 Events after Balance Sheet Date
There are no adjusting events after the balance sheet date which requires adjustment in the financial statements. Also
there are no non adjusting events that require disclosure.

4.5

Related party transaction

The following persons are identified as Related Parties.

Key Management Personnel

Key Management Personnel are those persons having authority and responsibility for planning, directing and controlling
the activities of the entity, directly or indirectly, including any director (whether executive or otherwise) of that entity. CEO

and Directors are identified as Key Management Personnel (KMP) and following are their details.

Relationship | Nature of Transaction | Amount of Transaction | Outstanding Balance No of shares owned
Chairman Meeting Fees 139,400.00 5,100.00 -
Other Directors | Meeting Fees 1,042,600.00 25,500.00 1,470,000.00
CEO Remuneration 6,730,259.00 - -

Apart from remuneration above, CEO is entitled for vehicle facility, employee bonus and other facilities as per policy of the

company.
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Reliable Nepal Life Insurance Ltd.
Notes to the financial statements for the year ended 31 Ashad 2076

Reiable Forever

Figures in NPR

Note no: 5
Summary to NFRS - Reconciliations

The following reconciliations provide the explanations and quantification of the differences arising while comparing GAAP to NFRS in accordance with respective NFRS:

I. Reconciliation of Statement of Financial Position as at Ashad 32 2075

Explanatory note Previously reported Reconciliation NFRS Balance
balance
ASSETS
Intangible assets Reclassification - 1,845,667 1,845,667
Property, plant and equipment Reclassification 59,694,131 (1,845,667) 57,848,464
Deferred tax assets - - -
Financial assets - - -
Investments at amortised cost Reclassification 1,724,001,079 (138,501,079) 1,585,500,000
Investments at Fair Value 7,563,861 (1,049,472) 6,514,389
Other loans and advances 4,133,776 (48,866) 4,084,910
Other financial assets 29,750 - 29,750
Income tax receivables D 28,063,795 (9,644,095) 18,419,700
Other assets B 15,272,361 472,422 15,744,783
Cash and cash equivalents Reclassification 28,323,089 138,501,079 166,824,169
Total Assets 1,867,081,842 (10,270,012) 1,856,811,831
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES - - -
Equity
Equity share capital 1,400,000,000 - 1,400,000,000
Retained Earnings 30,301,941 (4,100,968) 26,200,974
Catastrophe Reserve 3,366,882 - 3,366,882
Other Reserve 4,100,968 4,100,968
Total Equity 1,433,668,824 (0) 1,433,668,824
Liabilities
Other Liabilities 103,867,983 (88,555,746) 15,312,237
Income Tax Payable 9,644,095 (9,644,095) -
Insurance payables Reclassification 479,175 479,175
Insurance contract liabilities 317,203,165 0 317,203,165
Other Financial Liabilities Reclassification 87,450,655 87,450,655
Deferred tax liabilities 205,761 - 205,761
Employee Benefit Obligation 2,492,014 - 2,492,014
Total Equity and Liabilities 1,867,081,842 (10,270,012) 1,856,811,831
II.. Reconciliation of Statement of Financial Position as at 31 Ashadh, 2076
Explanatory note Previously reported Reconciliation NFRS Balance
balance
ASSETS
Intangible assets Reclassification - 1,476,534 1,476,534
Property, plant and equipment Reclassification 70,047,346 (1,476,534) 68,570,813
Deferred tax assets 459,404 (217,605) 241,800
Financial assets - - -
Investments at amortised cost Reclassification 2,644,557,575 (37,057,575) 2,607,500,000
Investments at Fair Value 19,854,069 (158,768) 19,695,301
Other loans and advances 7,570,730 24,000 7,594,730
Other financial assets 149,409 2,937,561 3,086,970
Income tax receivables D 52,290,061 4,781 52,294,842
Other assets Reclassification 14,035,216.11 4,462,148 18,497,364
Cash and cash equivalents Reclassification 122,209,967 37,057,575 159,267,542
Total Assets 2,931,173,778 7,052,117 2,938,225,895
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
Equity
Equity share capital 1,400,000,000 - 1,400,000,000
Retained Earnings 79,772,942 (4,357,982) 75,414,961
Catastrophe Reserve 8,863,660 0 8,863,660
Other Reserve 5,010,796 5,010,796
Total Equity 1,488,636,602 652,814 1,489,289,417
Liabilities
Other Liabilities Reclassification 10,237,243.48 28,784,217 39,021,461
Income Tax Payable - - -
Insurance payables 244,407 - 244,407
Insurance contract liabilities 1,172,253,272 0 1,172,253,272
Other Financial Liabilities Reclassification 252,447,820 (22,384,915) 230,062,905
Deferred tax liabilities - - -
Employee Benefit Obligation 7,354,433 - 7,354,433
Total Equity and Liabilities 2,931,173,778 7,052,116 2,938,225,895
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III. Reconciliation of Statement of Profit or Loss and other Comprehensive income for the year ended 32 Ashadh, 2075

Explanatory note Total previously Reconciliation NFRS Balance
reported balance
Gross premiums 426,771,400 - 426,771,400
Premiums ceded to reinsurers (96,474,814) - (96,474,814)
Net insurance premium revenue 330,296,586 - 330,296,586
Fees and commission income - - -
Investment income 190,799,511 - 190,799,511
Other income B 97.534 17,437 114,971
Total revenue 521,193,631 17,437 521,211,069
Gross benefits and claims paid 6,945,050 5,550,000 12,495,050
Claims ceded to reinsurers - (5,550,000) (5,550,000)
Net benefits and claims 6,945,050 - 6,945,050
Changes in insurance contract liabilities 317,203,165 - 317,203,165
Agent Related Expenses 51,923,312 - 51,923,312
Other operating and administrative expenses A&C 107,344,149 (5,133,002) 102,211,146
Total benefits, claims and other expenses 483,415,675 (5,133,002) 478,282,673
Profit Before Tax 37,771,956 5,150,440 42,928,396
Income Tax Expense
Current tax 8,999,984 - 8,999,984
Deferred tax (credit)/charge C 205,761 262,368 468,129
Profit for the year 28,572,211 4,888,072 33,460,283
IV. Reconciliation of Statement of Profit or Loss and other Comprehensive income for the year ended 31 Ashadh, 2076
Explanatory note Total previously Reconciliation NFRS Balance
reported balance
Gross premiums 1,370,934,951 - 1,370,934,951
Premiums ceded to reinsurers (125,890,075) - (125,890,075)
Net insurance premium revenue 1,245,044,875 - 1,245,044,875
Fees and commission income - - -
Investment income 230,785,666 - 230,785,666
Other income 574,568 0) 574,568
Total revenue 1,476,405,110 (D) 1,476,405,110
Gross benefits and claims paid 128,201,044 - 128,201,044
Claims ceded to reinsurers (41,511,857) - (41,511,857)
Net benefits and claims 86,689,187 - 86,689,187
Changes in insurance contract liabilities 855,050,107 - 855,050,107
Agent Related Expenses 243,430,242 - 243,430,242
Other operating and administrative expenses C 236,932,961 20,286 236,953,246
Total benefits, claims and other expenses 1,422,102,497 20,286 1,422,122,782
Profit Before Tax 54,302,613 (20,286) 54,282,327
Income Tax Expense
Current tax - - -
Deferred tax (credit)/charge C (665,166) (5,071) (670,237)
Profit for the year 54,967,778 (15,214) 54,952,564
V. Reconciliation of Statement of Changes in equity for the year ended 32 Ashad 2075 Total previously Reconciliation NFRS Balance
reported balance
Line items of components of equity as per GAAP
Equity share capital 1,400,000,000 1,400,000,000
Catastrophe reserve 3,366,882 3,366,882
Other reserve 4,100,967 4,100,967
Retained Earning 30,301,941 (4,100,967) 26,200,974
Adjustment carried forward from earlier year (4,100,967)
Total Equity 1,433,668,824 - 1,433,668,823
VI Reconciliation of Statement of Changes in equity for the year ended 31 Ashad 2076 Total previously Reconciliation NFRS Balance
reported balance
Line items of components of equity as per GAAP
Equity share capital 1,400,000,000 1,400,000,000
Catastrophe reserve 8,863,660 8,863,660
Other reserve - 5,010,796 5,010,796
Retained Earning 79,772,942 (4,357,981) 75,414,961
Adjustment carried forward from earlier year 4,599,781
Creation of deferred tax assets Reserve (241,800)
Total Equity 1,488,636,602 652,815 1,489,289,417
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VII. Reconciliation of Statement of Cash Flows for the year ended Ashad 32 2075

Total previously Reconciliation NFRS Balance
reported balance

Net cash generated from operating activities 238,874,579 - 234,838,337
Interest income on investment reclassified cash flow investing activities -

Expenses reported as pre operating expenses (assets) reclassified to investing activities -
Other Liabilities reclassified to operating activities from financing activities -

Net cash generated from investing activities (498,744,012) 138,501,079 (356,206,691)
Interest income on investment reclassified from operating activities -

Balance in call account recalssified 138,501,079

Net cash from financing activities 248,829,000 - 248,829,000

Other Liabilities reclassified to operating activities from financing activities -

Cash flow for the period (11,040,433) 138,501,079 127,460,646
Changes in cash flow resulted from impact of reclassification adjustment in NFRS -
based financial statements.
VIII. Reconciliation of Statement of Cash Flows for the year ended Ashad 31 2076
Total previously

Reconciliation NFRS Balance
reported balance
Net cash generated from operating activities 825,559,957 (231,360,234) 821,930,990
Interest income on investment reclassified cash flow investing activities (231,360,234)
Expenses reported as pre operating expenses (assets) reclassified to investing activities -
Other Liabilities reclassified to operating activities from financing activities -
Net cash generated from investing activities (731,673,079) 129,916,730 (829,487,616)
Interest income on investment reclassified from operating activities 231,360,234
Balance in call account recalssified (101,443,505)
Net cash from financing activities - - -
Other Liabilities reclassified to operating activities from financing activities -
Cash flow for the period 93,886,878 (101,443,505) (7,556,626)
Changes in cash flow resulted from impact of reclassification adjustment in NFRS - - -
based financial statements.
Explanations of differences
A. As per GAAP financial 2076, fair value income has not been recognized. Same has been recognized in NFRS financials in the year when income was accrued.
Details of such adjustment required is as follows:
Expenses head as per GAAP (Preoperating Expenses) 31 Ashad 2076 32 Ashad 2075
Feasibility Study & Business Plan Preparation Fee (715,000)
Registration & Renewal (150,000)
Printing & Stationery Expenses (282,867)
Application Fee (50,000)
Salary & Allowances (1,870,800)
Capital Increment Fee (440,000)
CIB Charges (42,300)
Consultancy & Advisory Fee (300,000)
MOA & AOA and Bylaws Updation/Preparation Fee (250,000)
Deffered tax
Loss on investment charged to OCI 890,704 (1,049,473)
Total 890,704 (5,150,440) -
Total Adjustment in reserves d
Adjustment in NFRS Income statement (890,704) 5,150,440
B. Under previous GAAP, staff loans were shown at historical value. Under NFRS, such staff loans are initially recognised at fair value. For the purpose of
computing fair value of staff loan, market interest rate is considered. Such loans are subsequently measured at Amortised Cost.
C. Changes in fair value of Investment at FVTOCI are charged to statement of other comprehensive income net of tax same was charged to income statement in GAAP.

D. Advance income tax has been presented net of related income tax charge in NFRS based financial statements.
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